
 03/14/19 
   

Village of Mukwonago 
REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

Notice of Meeting and Agenda 
Wednesday, March 20, 2019 

 
Time:  6:30 p.m. 
Place:  Mukwonago Municipal Building/Community Room, 440 River Crest Court 
 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
4. Announcement of closed sessions pursuant to Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(e) (Deliberating or 

negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting 
other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a 
closed session) to consider Forester TID Proposal-Sommer Property, Kurt Eby for 
Willkomm Excavating regarding liquidated damages for TID #5 and pursuant to Wis. Stat. 
§19.85(1)(c) (Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance 
evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction 
or exercises responsibility) for consideration of performance-based bonus and merit 
increases. 
 

5. Comments from the Public 
The purpose of this section is to allow the non-elected general public the opportunity to address the Board on 
any subject of concern that is not the topic of a current or previous Public Hearing before the Village Board. If 
you wish to be heard, the Village Board asks that you begin by stating your name and address, speak for no 
more than three minutes and attempt to avoid duplication.  Each person speaking must sign the Comments 
from the Public Appearance sign-in sheet before speaking.  The sign-in sheet is available on the table located 
at the back of the room.  The Board will only receive comments during Public Comment. The Public Comment 
portion of the meeting is scheduled for a total of 15 minutes in length but will end sooner if the Village 
President has determined that there is no one else present who still wishes to speak.  
 

6. Consent Agenda 
All items listed are considered routine and/or have been unanimously recommended by the Committee of the 
Whole and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Board member so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent agenda and be 
considered on the regular agenda. 
A. Approval of minutes for February 20, 2019 regular Village Board meeting and March 6, 

Special Village Board meeting 
B. Vouchers payable batches 

1) Payments batch AP 03-2019-1 - $243,199.80 
2) Payments batch M 02-2019 - $124,065.91  
3) Payments batch TAXSET2-2019 - $2,148,536.72 
4) Payments batch TAXOP2-19 - $7,791.79 
5) Payments batch LIBAP 2/2019 - $50,133.46 
6) Payments batch US 2-19-2019 - $26,440.89 
7) Payments batch WE 02-2019 - $41,409.99 

C.  Adoption of Resolution 2019-012:  A Resolution to Amend the 2018 Budget for the 
     General Fund, Revolving Loan Fund, Fire/Ambulance Fund, Fire Designation Fund,  



Village Board Agenda 
03/14/19 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

     Recycling Fund, Community Development Fund, TID #3, TID #4, Debt Service 
Fund, Library Fund, Library Building Fund, Capital Projects Fund, Impact Fee Fund, 
Parkland Site Fund, Water Utility Fun 

D.  To authorize the Public Works Director to initiate the application process for the WE 
     Energies trail license agreement. 
E.   Adoption of Ordinance 957:  An Ordinance to amend Section 70-15 of the Village of  
       Mukwonago Municipal Code regarding reimbursement of fees 
F.   Approval of the Change of Agent, to Chad Gerbing, for Aldi, Inc #46, 111 E. Wolf Run    
G.   Approval of Resolution 2019-011:  A Resolution to adopt the sewer rates for septic  
       tank waste, holding tank waste and surcharges for wastewater with loadings in excess 
       of domestic strength waste 
H.   To authorize the Village President to sign the WE Energies documentation for 
       installation of street lights in the Tri County Industrial Park for a charge of $22,738.34 
       and $89.04 added to the Village’s monthly street lighting charges. 
I.    Adoption of Ordinance 959:  An Ordinance to amend Ordinance 34-110(d)(2) and 34- 
     111(a)(1) to require phosphorus loading data 
J.   To reallocate the funds from the bridge painting project to provide two digital signs (1 for  
      the Police Dept. and 1 for the Fire Dept.) and purchase a generator for the Village Hall.   

 
7. Committee/Commission Business 

Discussion and Possible Action on the Following Items 
A. Finance 

1)  Payments batch AP 03-2019-2 - $272,613.75 
2)  Revised Joint Village/Town Fire Settlement 
3)  Review the Forester TID Proposal for the Sommer Property and provide guidance to 
     the staff 
  

8. New Business 
Discussion and Possible Action on the Following Items 
A. Judicial Committee 

1) Acceptance of the Wisconsin Department of Justice, Division of Law Enforcement 
Services National Criminal History Improvement Grant Program by authorizing the 
Village President to sign the agreements for the grant with the State of Wisconsin 
Department of Justice. 
  

B. Protective Services 
1)  To Support the Fire Chiefs membership in the Southeastern Incident Management  
     Team (SEIMT) 

 
C. Public Works 

 1)  To approve the Letter of Credit for the Chapman Place Development be reduced 
      from $30,000 to $0. 
2)  ISA Gold Leaf Award Presentation by Paul Fliss to Girl Scout Troop 4730 and the 
     Village of Mukwonago. 

 
D.   Plan Commission 

1)  Adoption of Resolution 2019-013:  A Resolution to approve a Conditional Use for  
      Drive-Thru Service Lanes with a Banking Facility on behalf of Educators Credit  
      Union, 100 Chapman Farm Boulevard; MUKV 1962-996-002 
 



Village Board Agenda 
03/14/19 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

2)  Adoption of Resolution 2019-014: A Resolution approving the Site Plan and  
     Architectural Review for a Banking Facility on behalf of Educators Credit Union, 100  
     Chapman Farm Boulevard; MUKV 1962-996-002 
3)  Adoption of Resolution 2019-015: A Resolution to approve the Architectural Review 
     of revising the previously approved exterior colors on behalf of Triple Crown, 102 W  
     Boxhorn Drive; #A480500001 

           
10. Convene into closed sessions pursuant to Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(e) (Deliberating or 
      negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting  
      other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a  
      closed session) to consider Forester TID Proposal-Sommer Property, Kurt Eby for 
      Willkomm Excavating regarding liquidated damages for TID #5 and pursuant to Wis. Stat.  
      §19.85(1)(c) (Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance  
      evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 
       jurisdiction or exercises responsibility) for consideration of performance-based bonus and  
       merit increases. 
 

11.  Reconvene into open session pursuant to Wis. Stats. §19.85(2) for possible additional 
       discussion and/or action concerning any matter discussed in closed session and/or any  
       unfinished item remaining on the agenda 
 
12  Adjournment 
 
It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of, members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above 
stated meeting to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above stated meeting other than the governmental body 
specifically referred to above in this notice.  Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of individuals 
with disabilities through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information or to request this service, contact the Clerk’s Office, 440 River Crest 
Court, (262) 363-6420, Option 4. 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
February 22, 2019 Village Board Minutes 
Page 1 of 4 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, February 20, 2019 

 
Call to Order 
Village President Fred Winchowky called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. located in the Board 
Room of the Mukwonago Municipal Building, 440 River Crest Ct. 
 
Roll Call 
Board Members present: Jim Decker 

Darlene Johnson 
Karl Kettner 
Mark Penzkover 
Jason Wamser 
Fred Winchowky, Village President 

Board Member excused: Jay Vermeulen 
 
Also present:   Ron Bittner, Public Works Director 
    Mark Blum, Village Attorney 
    Becca Alonge, Village Engineer 

Judith Taubert, Clerk-Treasurer 
Diana Doherty, Finance Director 
Dave Brown, Utilities Director 
Bruce Kaniewski, Planner/Zoning Administrator 
Kevin Schmidt, Police Chief 
Bob Harley, Supervisor of Inspections 
Andy Wegner, Deputy Fire Chief 
John Weidl, Administrator/Economic Development Director 

 
Pledge of Allegiance 
The Village Board recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
Announcement of closed sessions 
President Winchowky announced the Board will convene into closed sessions later in the 
meeting pursuant to Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(e) (Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public 
properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever 
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session) for consideration of ACG 
Development’s Offer to Purchase in the Tri County Business Park, Addendum to Counter Offer 
from Malcolm to purchase land in the Tri-County Business Park, Potential 915 Main St. sale,  
discussion regarding TID #5 Liquidated Damages and  Potential lease agreement for the 
Miniwaukan Park Building 
 
Public Hearings 
Public hearing for consideration of adoption of Ordinance 956 to amend Chapter 100 of the 
Municipal Code regarding Historic Preservation Commission Standards opened at 6:34 p.m. 
 
Public Comments 
Sue Perkins, 300 Pearl Ave., read a statement regarding the importance of the Historic 
Preservation District 
Roger Walsh, 142 Oakland Ave., read a statement regarding the Historic District. 
 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
February 22, 2019 Village Board Minutes 
Page 2 of 4 

 

Public hearing closed at 6:39 p.m. 
 
Comments from the Public 
No public comments 
  

Consent Agenda 
Approval of minutes of the January 16, 2019 regular meeting and the February 6, 2019 special 
meeting  
   Finance Committee 

1) Vouchers payable batches 
a. Payments batch AP 12-2018-5 - $25,643.40 
b. Payments batch AP-2-2019-1 - $111,346.31  
c. Payments batch WE-012-2019 - $43,720.47 
d. Payments batch M- 01-2019 - $155,174.29 
e. Payments batch USBANK -1-2019 - $6,415.09 
f. Payments batch USBANK – 12-2018 - $9,650.52 
g. Payments batch LIB Batch 2 -   $1,621.04 
h. Payments batch LIB 02-07-2019 - $10,853.05 
i. Payments batch JAN SETTLEMENT - $4,418,170.96 

2)  Recommendation to approve & sign updating the S.M.A.R.T. agreement. 
3)  Recommendation to authorize the Village President to sign the 
     Waukesha County Electronics Collection Event Agreement 
4)  Recommendation to approve an extension of Ruekert & Mielke’s  
     Engineering Services Agreement with the Village from 2020-2022 
5)  Recommendation to approve the 2017 Street Project Final Change Order  
     to Close out the project and make payment No. 4 to Stark Pavement Corp. 
6)  Recommendation to award the 2018 Crack Seal Contract to 
     Thunder Road LLC. 
7)  Recommendation to approve the Letter of Credit reduction  
     request from Sarah Hillenbrand of PRE/3 LLC, Premiere Woods to $0. 

     Motion by Johnson/Decker to approve the consent agenda carried. 
 

Committee/Commission Business 
     Finance Committee 
 Approval of Vouchers payable batches: 
           1)  Payments batch 1-22-19TXOP2 – $16,362.31 

2)  Payments batch AP 2-2019-2 - $625,602.62 
     Motion by Decker/Kettner to approve the Vouchers Payable batches totaling  
     $641,964.93 carried 
 
           Recommendation to adopt the Village’s Purchasing Policy Revision with the  
           approved changes 
      Motion by Kettner/Penzkover to adopt the Village’s Purchasing Policy Revision with the 
      approved changes carried. 
        
New Business 

Protective Services 
     Recommendation to use funding from the sale of the LUCAS 2 equipment for the  
     4G modem upgrades 

     Motion by Decker/Wamser for the Village to allow using funding from the sale of the  



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
February 22, 2019 Village Board Minutes 
Page 3 of 4 

 

LUCAS 2 equipment for the 4G modem upgrades pending approval by the Town of  
Mukwonago carried 
 
      Approval of ProHealth Care MOU 
 Motion by Decker/Kettner to approve the ProHealth Care MOU pending approval by  
 The Town of Mukwonago carried 
 
Public Works 
      Approve Ruekert & Mielke, Inc. Task Order Amendment 2018-03A-1 Deback Drive 
       Infrastructure Design 
Motion by Penzkover/Kettner to approve the Task Order Amendment 2018-03A-1 
Deback Drive Infrastructure Design carried.  Winchowky voted no. 
 

 Approve WE Energies Distribution Easement Underground document, subject to   
 Village Attorney approval  

 Motion by Penzkover/Wamser to approve WE Energies Distribution Easement  
 Undergroung document subject to Village Attorney approval carried 
 

 Approve WE Energies Electric Facility Backbone extension documents, sign  
 Proposal letter, Line Extension Agreement, Grade Verification Form and Sketch 
 return with payment of $87,050.50. 

Motion by Decker/Kettner to approve WE Energies Electric Facility Backbone extension 
documents, sign proposal letter, Line Extension Agreement, Grade Verification Form and 
Sketch and return with payment of $87,050.50 subject to Village Attorney approval carried. 
 
    Authorization to move forward with the 915 Main St. land revitalizing project 
 Motion by Penzkover/Decker to award the Environmental and Asbestos Abatement to 
 Terracon for $16,700 subject to Village Attorney’s approval of reviewing of contract carried. 
 
 Motion by Penzkover/Decker to award the Demolition & Site restoration to Gunderson for  
 the amount of $64,250.00 lump sum and plus unit rate of $53.00 per ton for soil loading  
 and hauling subject to Village Attorney’s approval of reviewing of contract carried. 
 
  Motion by Penzkover/Decker to approve Ruekert & Mielke to prepare NOY and Erosion 
  Control plan for site not to exceed $10,000 carried  
 
Planning 

 Resolution 2019-009 
Motion by Penzkover/Decker to adopt Resolution 2019-009 a resolution for a Conditional 
Use Permit to approve a general development plan amending and allowing modifications as 
a planned unit development for construction of 34 residential condominium units within 17 
buildings, Edgewood Meadow Condominiums, Bryce P. Styza, Harmony Homes, applicant, 
with an edit and addition of the wording verify consent after the updated Homeowners 
Association Documents in condition #4 carried. 

 
        Ordinance 956  
Motion by Penzkover/Kettner to adopt Ordinance 956 an ordinance to amend sections 100-
303,100-305 and 100-306 of the Village of Mukwonago Municipal Code regarding the Historic 
Preservation Commission carried. 

 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
February 22, 2019 Village Board Minutes 
Page 4 of 4 

 

Convene into Closed Session 
Motion by Decker/Johnson to convene into closed sessions at 7:15 p.m. pursuant to Wis. 
Stat. 9.85(1)(e) (Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing 
of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 
bargaining reasons require a closed session) for consideration of ACG Development’s Offer 
to Purchase in the Tri County Business Park, Addendum to Counter Offer from Malcolm to 
purchase  land in the Tri-County Business Park, Potential 915 Main St. sale,  discussion 
regarding TID #5 Liquidated Damages and  Potential lease agreement for the Miniwaukan 
Park Building 
 
Motion by Decker/Johnson to adjourn closed session and reconvene into open session at 
8:01 p.m. pursuant to Wis. Stats. §19.85(2) for possible additional discussion and/or action 
concerning any matter discussed in closed session and/or any unfinished item remaining on 
the agenda carried unanimously upon roll call vote.  
 
Motion by Penzkover/Decker to approve the addendum to counter offer from Malcolm to 
purchase land in the Tri-County Business Park with Conditional Use language for outdoor 
storage carried. 
 
Motion by Penzkover/Decker to approve the offer from Michael Erkamaa for the purchase of 
the property at 915 Main Street as presented with the condition that the offer be revised to 
provide that the letter of credit will be released as follows: 
 1.  50% at the time that the building inspector has approved the footings and foundation 
for the first building and that said building is roughed in; and the remaining 
 2.  50% at the time that occupancy of the first building is obtained. 
Motion carried. 
 
Staff to follow directions as discussed in closed session. 
 

Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 8:03 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Judith A. Taubert 
Clerk-Treasurer 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
March 6, 2019 Village Board Special Minutes 
Page 1 of 2 

 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, March 6, 2019 

 
Call to Order 
Village President Fred Winchowky called the meeting to order at 7:43 p.m. located in the Board 
Room of the Mukwonago Municipal Building, 440 River Crest Ct. 
 
Roll Call 
Board Members present: Jim Decker 

Darlene Johnson 
Jay Vermeulen 
Fred Winchowky, Village President 

     Mark Penzkover 
    Jason Wamser 
 
Board Members excused: Karl Kettner 
 
Also present:   Ron Bittner, Public Works Director 
    Mark Blum, Village Attorney 
    Diana Doherty, Finance Director 

John Weidl, Administrator 
Linda Gourdoux, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer 

 
Announcement of Closed Sessions pursuant to Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(e) (Deliberating or 
negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other 
specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session) 
for possible Letter of Intent to purchase property within the TIF #5 Industrial Park and an Offer 
to Purchase 
 
New Business 

A. Administrator 
Recommend to the Village Board for Approval of the Community Planner Job 
Description and Wage Range of $71,700 to $95,985. 
Motion by Penzkover/Decker to Approve the Community Planner Job Description 
and Wage Range of $71,700 to $95,985, carried. 

 
Convene into Closed Sessions pursuant to Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(e) (Deliberating or negotiating 
the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session) for 
possible Letter of Intent to purchase property within the TIF #5 Industrial Park and an Offer to 
Purchase; upon a roll call vote at 7:46 p.m. 
 
Reconvene into open session pursuant to Wis. Stats. §19.85(2) for possible additional 
discussion and/or action concerning any matter discussed in closed session and/or any 
unfinished item remaining on the agenda upon a roll call vote at 8:12 p.m. 
 
No Action Taken 
 

 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
March 6, 2019 Village Board Special Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 8:13 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Linda Gourdoux 
Deputy Clerk-Treasurer 
 



Vouchers Payable Cover Sheet  

 

 

 

Payments batch AP 03-2019-2                      $272,613.75 

 

 

 

            

 

 

 

 



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 03/14/19 12:36 PM

Page 1

Current Period: March 2019

User Dollar Amt $272,613.75

$272,613.75Computer Dollar Amt

$0.00

Batch Name AP 03-2019-2

Payments

In Balance

AM TOWING  Refer 22824

Cash Payment $125.00TOW SERVE 100-5212-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 39481 2/25/2019

$125.00TotalTransaction Date 3/8/2019 Citizens 111000

BEDROCK SEWER & WATER  Refer 22825

Cash Payment $11,639.25WATER MAIN REPAIR HWY 83E 610-6451-6651 Maintenance-Mains

Invoice 1666 2/25/2019

$11,639.25TotalTransaction Date 3/8/2019 Citizens 111000

BUELOW, VETTER, BUIKEMA, OLS  Refer 22826

Cash Payment $88.502019 FIRE NEGOTIATIONSE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 2488.00016 3/5/2019

Cash Payment $118.002019 POLICE NEGOTIATIONSE 100-5211-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 2488.00017 3/5/2019

Cash Payment $611.00GEN VILLAGE MATTERS VBE 100-5111-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 2488.00099A 3/5/2019

$817.50TotalTransaction Date 3/8/2019 Citizens 111000

C & M AUTO PARTS INC  Refer 22827

Cash Payment $29.98GASKET/DPSKTE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice 289056 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $126.98PAINTED ROTORE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 289263 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $81.97TRAILER CONN/SQUARE LEDE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice 290230 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $45.00NIF LIGHTE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice 290388 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $6.99VULCANIZING CEMENTE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice 290460 2/28/2019

$290.92TotalTransaction Date 3/8/2019 Citizens 111000

CENTURYLINK  Refer 22881

Cash Payment $73.09PHONE CLERKE 100-5142-5225 Telephone

Invoice 04/21-03/20 3/8/2019

Cash Payment $53.57PHONE POLICEE 100-5211-5225 Telephone

Invoice 04/21-03/20 3/8/2019

Cash Payment $90.39PHONE DPWE 100-5323-5225 Telephone

Invoice 04/21-03/20 3/8/2019

Cash Payment $113.52PHONE MUSEUME 100-5512-5225 Telephone

Invoice 04/21-03/20 3/8/2019

Cash Payment $111.17PHONE LIBRARYE 440-5511-5225 Telephone

Invoice 04/21-03/20 3/8/2019

Cash Payment $134.49PHONE WATERE 610-6920-6921 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice 04/21-03/20 3/8/2019

Cash Payment $31.57PHONE SEWERE 620-8400-8510 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice 04/21-03/20 3/8/2019

$607.80TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 03/14/19 12:36 PM

Page 2

Current Period: March 2019

CINTAS  Refer 22882

Cash Payment $74.50LAUNDRY SERVICEE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice 4017508601 3/1/2019

Cash Payment $40.14LAUNDRY SERVICEE 610-6920-6930 Misc General Expenses

Invoice 4017508656 3/1/2019

Cash Payment $40.14LAUNDRY SERVICEE 620-8010-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice 4017508656 3/1/2019

Cash Payment $74.50LAUNDRY SERVICEE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice 4017508601 3/1/2019

Cash Payment $76.81LAUNDRY SERVICEE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice 4017913066 3/1/2019

Cash Payment $38.58LAUNDRY SERVICEE 610-6920-6930 Misc General Expenses

Invoice 4017913012 3/1/2019

Cash Payment $38.58LAUNDRY SERVICEE 620-8010-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice 4017913012 3/1/2019

$383.25TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

CITIZENS BANK INS SERVICES  Refer 22883

Cash Payment $100.00PUBLIC OFFICIAN BOND - D SMARTE 100-5120-5399 Other

Invoice 149 2/25/2019

$100.00TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA  Refer 22884

Cash Payment $13,637.08BULK HWY COURSEE 100-5347-5311 Supplies

Invoice 414184 2/22/2019

$13,637.08TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

CUMMINS SALES AND SERVICE  Refer 22885

Cash Payment $133.80THERMOSTAT/GASKET/HOSEE 620-8020-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice 2897 2/28/2019

$133.80TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

DAVID FORJAN OVERHEAD DOOR  Refer 22886

Cash Payment $50.00REPLACE EAST GARAGE DOOR CONTROLE 100-5211-5394 Bldg Repairs & Maintena

Invoice 2/28/2019

$50.00TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

EBIX  Refer 22887

Cash Payment $3,900.23MFD FEB 2019E 150-5231-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 9346 2/28/2019

$3,900.23TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCT  Refer 22888

Cash Payment $23.44AMBULANCE SUPPLIESE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 2054878 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $1,224.94AMBULANCE SUPPLIESE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 2054686 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $182.96AMBULANCE SUPPLIESE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 2056110 3/7/2019

Cash Payment $229.78AMBULANCE SUPPLIESE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 2057433 3/13/2019

$1,661.12TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

GALLS INC  Refer 22889



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 03/14/19 12:36 PM

Page 3

Current Period: March 2019

Cash Payment $199.97CLOTH ALLOW - KIRKPATRICKE 100-5212-5346 Clothing Allowance

Invoice 012014997 2/20/2019

Cash Payment $49.99CLOTH ALLOW - STREITE 100-5211-5346 Clothing Allowance

Invoice 012025533 2/20/2019

Cash Payment $259.96DISPATCH SHIRTSE 100-5211-5347 New Uniform Issue

Invoice 012025532 2/20/2019

Cash Payment $71.38WINTER CAPE 100-5212-5347 New Uniform Issue

Invoice 012025587 2/20/2019

Cash Payment $639.80ARMOR HALOE 100-5212-5347 New Uniform Issue

Invoice 1002022401 3/7/2019

$1,221.10TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

GOVERNMENT FINANCE  Refer 22890

Cash Payment $170.0005/01/1--04/30/20E 100-5141-5324 Membership Dues

Invoice 2019 2/21/2019

$170.00TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

HARLEY BOB  Refer 22891

Cash Payment $39.44MILEAGE FEBE 100-5241-5335 Training & Travel

Invoice 3/12/2019

Cash Payment $20.88MILEAGE MARCHE 100-5241-5335 Training & Travel

Invoice 3/12/2019

$60.32TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

JACKSON PATRICK  Refer 22892

Cash Payment $3,000.00EFFECTIVE TEAM BLDGE 100-5141-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 2/19/2019

$3,000.00TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY  Refer 22893

Cash Payment $62.50GEAR CLEANE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 103371 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $62.50GEAR CLEANE 150-5222-5311 Supplies

Invoice 103371 2/28/2019

$125.00TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

JOHNS DISPOSAL  Refer 22894

Cash Payment $22,842.00GARBAGEE 410-5140-5220 Contractual Services

Invoice 261436 2/26/2019

Cash Payment $15,989.40RECYCLINGE 410-5140-5310 Outside Services

Invoice 261436 2/26/2019

$38,831.40TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

KAESTNER AUTO ELECTRIC  Refer 22895

Cash Payment $313.40NEW SQUADE 100-5212-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 325151 2/21/2019

$313.40TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

KIESLERS POLICE SUPPLY  Refer 22896

Cash Payment $294.95AMMUNITIONE 100-5215-5311 Supplies

Invoice 103527 2/21/2019

$294.95TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

MUKWONAGO AUTO PARTS  Refer 22897



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 03/14/19 12:36 PM

Page 4

Current Period: March 2019

Cash Payment $16.48OIL FILTERE 150-5231-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice FEB6641 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $7.55HALOGEN SEALED BEAMSE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice FEB6641 2/28/2019

$24.03TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

NFPA  Refer 22898

Cash Payment $315.002 YR MEMBERSHIPE 150-5221-5324 Membership Dues

Invoice 2019-2021 3/12/2019

$315.00TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE  Refer 22899

Cash Payment $276.00LAB FILTRATIONE 620-8010-8260 Other Chemicals

Invoice 350288 2/14/2019

Cash Payment $276.00LAB FILTRATIONE 620-8010-8260 Other Chemicals

Invoice 350807 2/27/2019

$552.00TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

PROHEALTH CARE LAB BILLING  Refer 22900

Cash Payment $35.00BLOOD DRAW - GARDELLAE 100-5212-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 201902-0 2/28/2019

$35.00TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

PROHEALTH CARE MEDICAL  Refer 22901

Cash Payment $444.00FARRINGTON/WALDENBERGERE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 297900 3/1/2019

Cash Payment $222.00WYNN-SMITHE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 297949 3/1/2019

$666.00TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

PROHEALTH PHARMACY  Refer 22902

Cash Payment $753.23PHARMACY CHRGESE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

$753.23TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION  Refer 22903

Cash Payment $29.74CYLINDER RENTALE 620-8010-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice 87802775 2/21/2019

$29.74TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

PROVEN POWER INC  Refer 22904

Cash Payment $238.95DRIVE SHAFTE 100-5324-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 289373 1/24/2019

$238.95TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

QUILL CORPORATION  Refer 22905

Cash Payment $169.60URINAL DEO/BOWL CLNRE 150-5221-5311 Supplies

Invoice 5388455 3/1/2019

Cash Payment $15.87BABY POWDERE 100-5211-5394 Bldg Repairs & Maintena

Invoice 5501673 3/1/2019

Cash Payment $120.43WIPES/BATH TISSUEE 100-5211-5394 Bldg Repairs & Maintena

Invoice 5503814 3/1/2019

Cash Payment $19.59PAPERE 100-5142-5311 Supplies

Invoice 5211530 3/1/2019



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 03/14/19 12:36 PM

Page 5

Current Period: March 2019

Cash Payment $18.19PAPERE 150-5221-5311 Supplies

Invoice 5211530 3/1/2019

Cash Payment $1.40PAPERE 220-5140-5311 Supplies

Invoice 5211530 3/1/2019

Cash Payment $2.80PAPERE 410-5140-5311 Supplies

Invoice 5211530 3/1/2019

Cash Payment $7.00PAPERE 440-5511-5311 Supplies

Invoice 5211530 3/1/2019

Cash Payment $1.40PAPERE 500-5140-5311 Supplies

Invoice 5211530 3/1/2019

Cash Payment $46.19PAPERE 610-6920-6921 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice 5211530 3/1/2019

Cash Payment $43.39PAPERE 620-8300-8400 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice 5211530 3/1/2019

$445.86TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

RUNDLE-SPENCE  Refer 22906

Cash Payment $5.37GASKETE 610-6920-6930 Misc General Expenses

Invoice 2739982 2/27/2019

$5.37TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP  Refer 22907

Cash Payment $168.08LICENSINGE 100-5141-5311 Supplies

Invoice B09516390 2/13/2019

Cash Payment $504.24LICENSINGE 100-5142-5311 Supplies

Invoice B09516390 2/13/2019

Cash Payment $168.08LICENSINGE 100-5213-5219 Professional Services

Invoice B09516390 2/13/2019

$840.40TotalTransaction Date 3/12/2019 Citizens 111000

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO  Refer 22908

Cash Payment $269.99SILV HYBRIDE 430-5700-5711 Police Dept Capital Equi

Invoice 376528 2/21/2019

Cash Payment $13.79SCOOP 3QT PLASTIC (8)E 620-8010-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice 433785 3/24/2019

Cash Payment $39.21TIRES/SOCKET/QUICK CONNE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice 433089 2/8/2019

Cash Payment $2.99LINK CONNE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice 375599 2/13/2019

Cash Payment $299.99SILVER PULL ALUME 430-5700-5711 Police Dept Capital Equi

Invoice 376528 2/21/2019

Cash Payment -$269.99RETURN SILV HYBIDE 430-5700-5711 Police Dept Capital Equi

Invoice 376528 3/24/2019

Cash Payment $17.99PULLEYE 100-5211-5394 Bldg Repairs & Maintena

Invoice 433217 2/5/2019

Cash Payment $114.99TARPE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice 436339 3/24/2019

$488.96TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

TREASURER STATE OF WI  Refer 22909

Cash Payment $6,828.47FEB 19 STATE JAIL FINESG 100-242400 Court Fees due to State

Invoice FEB19 3/4/2019



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 03/14/19 12:36 PM

Page 6

Current Period: March 2019

$6,828.47TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

TREASURER WAUKESHA COUNTY  Refer 22910

Cash Payment $1,920.61FEB 19 CTY JAIL FINESG 100-243240 Waukesha County Court Fe

Invoice FEB19 3/4/219

$1,920.61TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE  Refer 22911

Cash Payment $1,480.00FEB 19 CHARGESE 620-8400-5110 Salaries & Wages

Invoice 9433659 3/12/2019

$1,480.00TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

UNITED LABORATORIES  Refer 22912

Cash Payment $479.00COLD WEATHER BACE 620-8010-8260 Other Chemicals

Invoice 249114 3/1/2019

$479.00TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

U.S. CELLULAR  Refer 22913

Cash Payment $464.22FEB 2019 PHONEE 100-5211-5225 Telephone

Invoice 0297181935 2/28/2019

$464.22TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO  Refer 22914

Cash Payment $18,207.00MO FIRE DEPT TAXG 720-250015 Due to Fire/Ambulance

Invoice MAR2019 2/14/2019

Cash Payment $30,667.00MO WATER UTILITY TAXE 610-6920-6408 Taxes - Village

Invoice MAR2019 2/14/2019

$48,874.00TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

W C T C FIRING RANGE  Refer 22915

Cash Payment $140.00RANGE FEE 02/05/2019E 100-5215-5335 Training & Travel

Invoice FEB2019 3/2/2019

$140.00TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

W C T C  Refer 22916

Cash Payment $506.55FD EDUCATIONE 150-5232-5335 Training & Travel

Invoice S0687512 2/26/2019

$506.55TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

WALWORTH COUNTY  Refer 22917

Cash Payment $10.00COUNTY JAIL FINESG 100-243250 Walworth County Court Fee

Invoice FEB19 3/4/2019

$10.00TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

WAUKESHA COUNTY  Refer 22918

Cash Payment $17.01SHF4 FEB 19 INMATE BILLINGE 100-5212-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 2019-0000031 3/7/2019

$17.01TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

WAUKESHA COUNTY EMERGENC  Refer 22919

Cash Payment $4.45NEW ID CARDSE 150-5222-5311 Supplies

Invoice 186 2/26/2019

$4.45TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

WAUKESHA COUNTY FIRE CHIEF  Refer 22920



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 03/14/19 12:36 PM

Page 7

Current Period: March 2019

Cash Payment $77.452018 SCBA FIT TESTINGE 150-5222-5311 Supplies

Invoice 414 2/28/2019

$77.45TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

WE ENERGIES MLWAUKEE  Refer 22921

Cash Payment $23.50200 S ROCHESTER STE 100-5521-5222 Electric

Invoice FEB19 3/13/2019

$23.50TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

WEDIGE RADIATOR & AC INC  Refer 22922

Cash Payment $83.50PRESSURE CHK AND EVAL RADIATORE 620-8020-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice 175019 2/28/2019

$83.50TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

WI DEPT OF JUSTICE CIB  Refer 22923

Cash Payment $35.00BACKROUND CHECKSG 100-242205 WI DOJ - Background Chec

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $14.00BACKGROUND CHECKSE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

$49.00TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

WI EMS ASSOCIATION  Refer 22924

Cash Payment $300.00MEMBERSHIP RENEWALE 150-5221-5324 Membership Dues

Invoice 4829 3/3/2019

$300.00TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

WISCONSIN IMAGING  Refer 22925

Cash Payment $54.90SHARP COPIERE 100-5211-5219 Professional Services

Invoice AR32237 2/25/2019

$54.90TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

WI STATE LAB OF HYGIENE  Refer 22926

Cash Payment $52.00FLOURIDE TESTINGE 610-6300-6631 Chemicals

Invoice S84855 2/28/2019

$52.00TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

WOLF CONSTRUCTION  Refer 22927

Cash Payment $715.16COLD MIXE 610-6451-6651 Maintenance-Mains

Invoice 7397 2/21/2019

$715.16TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

ADVANCED INTEGRATED TECHN  Refer 22928

Cash Payment $7.45LONG DISTANCEE 610-6920-6930 Misc General Expenses

Invoice 190590400 3/5/2019

$7.45TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL  Refer 22929

Cash Payment $260.11RENTAL TANKE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 9960013225 3/30/2119

Cash Payment $113.38LEASE RENEWALE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 9960486813 3/30/2119

$373.49TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

AUGUST WINTER & SONS INC  Refer 22930



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 03/14/19 12:36 PM

Page 8

Current Period: March 2019

Cash Payment $32,528.00DIGESTERG 620-000105 CIP-WWTP Upgrade

Invoice PYMT6 2/19/2019

$32,528.00TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

BK PLANNING STRATEGIES  Refer 22931

Cash Payment $6,058.81PLANNING SERV GENLE 100-5632-5219 Professional Services

Invoice M0789-2019 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $25.00TID 4E 240-5632-5219 Professional Services

Invoice M0790-2019 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $74.50TID 5E 250-5632-5219 Professional Services

Invoice M0791-2019 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $566.50CHAPMAN FINAL PLAT

Project D00021

G 100-211425 Developer Escrow

Invoice M0792-2019 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $566.75EDGEWOOD MEADOWSG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice M0793-2019 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $395.25EDUCATORS CUG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice M0794-2019 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $58.00IDCG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice M0795-2019 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $158.00KAYS DANCE CTR

Project D00028

G 100-211425 Developer Escrow

Invoice M0796-2019 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $357.48MAPLE CENTREG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice M0797-2019 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $241.50MEADOWLAND TOWNHOMES

Project D00025

G 100-211425 Developer Escrow

Invoice M0798-2019 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $25.00MINORS ESTATEG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice M0799-2019 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $157.75MUELLER CONCEPTG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice M0800-2019 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $162.25PETRAUSKI CONCEPTG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice M0801-2019 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $75.00PROHEALTH ADDITION

Project D00027

G 100-211425 Developer Escrow

Invoice M0802-2019 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $58.50RIVERVIEW PLAZAG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice M0803-2019 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $137.00TEKAVER CONCEPTG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice M0804-2019 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $132.75TRIPLE CROWN SITE PLANG 100-211425 Developer Escrow

Invoice M0805-2019 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $29.25VERIZON SITE PLANG 100-211425 Developer Escrow

Invoice M0806-2019 3/11/2019

$9,279.29TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE  Refer 22932

Cash Payment $1,266.60AUDIT - PROGRESS 1 BILLE 100-5151-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 1370301 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $416.10AUDIT - PROGRESS 1 BILLE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 1370301 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $303.30AUDIT - PROGRESS 1 BILLE 200-5141-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 1370301 3/11/2019



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 03/14/19 12:36 PM

Page 9

Current Period: March 2019

Cash Payment $136.80AUDIT - PROGRESS 1 BILLE 410-5140-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 1370301 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $175.20AUDIT - PROGRESS 1 BILLE 430-5141-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 1370301 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $276.60AUDIT - PROGRESS 1 BILLE 440-5511-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 1370301 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $372.90AUDIT - PROGRESS 1 BILLE 480-5700-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 1370301 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $9.30AUDIT - PROGRESS 1 BILLE 500-5140-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 1370301 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $1.22AUDIT - PROGRESS 1 BILLE 600-5140-5827 Police Impact

Invoice 1370301 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $10.23AUDIT - PROGRESS 1 BILLE 600-5140-5828 Library Impact

Invoice 1370301 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $1.68AUDIT - PROGRESS 1 BILLE 600-5140-5829 Fire Impact

Invoice 1370301 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $12.36AUDIT - PROGRESS 1 BILLE 610-5140-5826 Water Impact

Invoice 1370301 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $6.01AUDIT - PROGRESS 1 BILLE 620-5140-5830 Sewer Impact

Invoice 1370301 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $11.70AUDIT - PROGRESS 1 BILLE 810-5140-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 1370301 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $500.00AUDIT - PROGRESS 1 BILLE 220-5151-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 1370301 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $1,250.00AUDIT - PROGRESS 1 BILLE 610-6920-6923 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 1370301 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $1,250.00AUDIT - PROGRESS 1 BILLE 620-8400-8520 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 1370301 3/11/2019

$6,000.00TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

BOUND TREE MEDICAL  Refer 22933

Cash Payment $30.60ASPIRATORSE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 83133351 3/7/2019

$30.60TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

BRIOHN DESIGN GROUP,LLC  Refer 22934

Cash Payment $1,000.00METER DEPOSITG 610-235000 Customer Deposits

Invoice 3/12/2019

$1,000.00TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

CASPERS TRUCK EQUIPMENT  Refer 22935

Cash Payment $204.81SWITCHE 100-5324-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 0036107 2/28/2019

$204.81TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

CENTRAL OFFICE SYSTEMS  Refer 22936

Cash Payment $92.00FD COPY MACHINEE 150-5221-5311 Supplies

Invoice 62804237 3/9/2019

Cash Payment $23.103/1-3/31E 100-5142-5312 Printing

Invoice 62748118 3/9/2019

Cash Payment $21.453/1-3/31E 150-5221-5311 Supplies

Invoice 62748118 3/9/2019



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 03/14/19 12:36 PM

Page 10

Current Period: March 2019

Cash Payment $1.653/1-3/31E 220-5140-5312 Printing

Invoice 62748118 3/9/2019

Cash Payment $3.303/1-3/31E 410-5140-5312 Printing

Invoice 62748118 3/9/2019

Cash Payment $8.253/1-3/31E 440-5511-5312 Printing

Invoice 62748118 3/9/2019

Cash Payment $1.653/1-3/31E 500-5140-5312 Printing

Invoice 62748118 3/9/2019

Cash Payment $54.453/1-3/31E 610-6920-6930 Misc General Expenses

Invoice 62748118 3/9/2019

Cash Payment $51.153/1-3/31E 620-8400-8560 Misc General Expense

Invoice 62748118 3/9/2019

$257.00TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

CENTURY FENCE  Refer 22937

Cash Payment $3,490.00GATEWORKE 620-8010-8340 Maint-General Plant/Stru

Invoice 194707401 3/4/2019

$3,490.00TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

CORE & MAIN LP  Refer 22938

Cash Payment -$1,715.00METER RETURNG 610-134600 T&D Meters

Invoice J977857 1/3/2019

Cash Payment $9.54SS INSERTE 620-8010-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice K026130 1/15/2019

Cash Payment $89.12RUBBER MTR WASHERE 610-6453-6641 Operation Supply/Exp-T

Invoice K004325 1/10/2019

Cash Payment $766.70TUBING/BALL CURBE 610-6452-6652 Maintenance-Services

Invoice J984629 1/4/2019

Cash Payment $512.24GASKETS/BOLTS/NUTSE 620-8010-8330 Maint-Treatment/Dispos

Invoice J984612 1/4/2019

Cash Payment $32.93GEL CAPSE 610-6453-6641 Operation Supply/Exp-T

Invoice K165249 2/19/2019

Cash Payment $385.28PVC PIPE/GASKETSE 610-6451-6651 Maintenance-Mains

Invoice K182285 2/22/2019

Cash Payment $7.42CLAY PVCE 620-8010-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice K204882 2/28/2019

$88.23TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS  Refer 22939

Cash Payment $48.04PAPER ROLLSE 100-5144-5311 Supplies

Invoice DVS127948 2/28/2019

$48.04TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

E. & B. SCALE SERVICES, INC  Refer 22940

Cash Payment $110.00CLEAN/ADJUST/BALANCEE 620-8010-8260 Other Chemicals

Invoice 6574 3/12/2019

$110.00TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

EXCEL BUILDING SERVICES  Refer 22941

Cash Payment $975.00MARCH2019 CLEANING SERVE 100-5211-5394 Bldg Repairs & Maintena

Invoice 3290 3/10/2019

$975.00TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 03/14/19 12:36 PM

Page 11

Current Period: March 2019

FASTENAL COMPANY  Refer 22942

Cash Payment $3.45PARTSE 610-6300-6632 Operation Supply/Exp-Tr

Invoice 75932 2/20/2019

Cash Payment $77.73CLAMPS/POST BASEE 610-6300-6632 Operation Supply/Exp-Tr

Invoice 75927 2/20/2019

Cash Payment $24.18LG COMBO WRENCHE 620-8010-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice 76041 2/28/2019

$105.36TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE  Refer 22943

Cash Payment $31.34CUTBERTH TRAININGE 150-5223-5335 Training & Travel

Invoice 24404 3/12/2019

$31.34TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

HAHN ACE HARDEWARE  Refer 22944

Cash Payment $5.47ANTIFREEZEE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $161.82WELL 5 REPAIR SUPPLIESE 610-6300-6632 Operation Supply/Exp-Tr

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $4.93HAND SANTIZERE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $10.78PIPE TEE/WIRE BRUSHE 610-6300-6632 Operation Supply/Exp-Tr

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $45.40HEADLIGHT LED/FUNNEL/TAPEE 620-8010-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $23.22KEYSE 100-5211-5311 Supplies

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $16.47TOTES W/LIDSE 620-8010-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $22.07BOX SWITCH/COVER PLATESE 150-5231-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $44.58GFI RECPT/CORD EXTE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $3.59BARB HOSEE 610-6300-6632 Operation Supply/Exp-Tr

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $19.78SOCKET WRENCHE 610-6210-6625 Maintenance-Pumping

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $4.22BIT DRILL ROTARYE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $7.19CONN 900 LIQ TITEE 610-6210-6625 Maintenance-Pumping

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $18.51BALL VALVEE 610-6210-6625 Maintenance-Pumping

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $3.59SPARKPLUGE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $15.80BALL VALVE/ADAPTERE 610-6210-6625 Maintenance-Pumping

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $4.66BOWL CLEANERE 150-5221-5311 Supplies

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $24.30ELBOW/BALL VALVEE 610-6210-6625 Maintenance-Pumping

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 03/14/19 12:36 PM

Page 12

Current Period: March 2019

Cash Payment $22.49VALVE REPAIR SLOANE 100-5160-5311 Supplies

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $7.72UNION 1/2 COPPER/ELBOWE 610-6300-6632 Operation Supply/Exp-Tr

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $26.55KEYS/LOCKSE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $38.63CLEANING SUPPLIESE 620-8010-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $49.26PLUG IN/OUTLET STRIP/GRND CONNE 150-5222-5311 Supplies

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $7.19STRIKEE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $1.79CONDUIT PVCE 620-8010-8330 Maint-Treatment/Dispos

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $72.37MAP PRO GAS/CEMENT RANIN R SHINEE 610-6300-6632 Operation Supply/Exp-Tr

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $94.71SOCKET/PIPE STRAP/SHUT OF HOSEE 620-8010-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $19.57SPRAY PAINT/FASTENERSE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

Cash Payment $5.84BLEACHE 620-8010-8260 Other Chemicals

Invoice FEB19 2/28/2019

$782.50TotalTransaction Date 3/13/2019 Citizens 111000

HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT  Refer 22945

Cash Payment $1,014.30ZETAGE 620-8010-8250 Sludge Conditioning Che

Invoice 4451654 2/21/2019

$1,014.30TotalTransaction Date 3/14/2019 Citizens 111000

HIPPENMEYER, REILLY  Refer 22946

Cash Payment $2,130.00MISC MATTERSE 100-5130-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 47534 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $8.75UTILITIESE 610-6920-6923 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 47535 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $8.75UTILITIESE 620-8400-8520 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 47535 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $78.75FIRE DEPTE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 47536 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $612.50ORDINANCE/RESOLUTIONE 100-5130-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 47537 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $35.00ALDIE 220-5130-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 47538 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $327.50CHAPMAN PROPERTYG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice 47539 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $105.00TERONOMY DEBACKG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice 47540 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $280.00TID 4E 240-5130-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 47541 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $262.50TID 5 MALCOLMG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice 47542 3/11/2019



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 03/14/19 12:36 PM

Page 13

Current Period: March 2019

Cash Payment $507.50TID 5 TOUCH PADG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice 47543 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $315.00TID 5 BRIOHNG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice 47544 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $175.00MEADOWLAND TOWN HOMESG 100-211425 Developer Escrow

Invoice 47547 3/11/2019

Cash Payment $1,035.00PROSECUTIONE 100-5130-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 47545 3/11/2019

$5,881.25TotalTransaction Date 3/14/2019 Citizens 111000

HOME DEPOT  Refer 22947

Cash Payment -$18.35TAX REFUNDE 100-5160-5311 Supplies

Invoice FEB19 3/5/2019

Cash Payment -$4.17TAX REFUNDE 100-5160-5311 Supplies

Invoice FEB19 3/5/2019

Cash Payment $378.17WIRE SHELF/CASTERSE 100-5160-5311 Supplies

Invoice FEB19 3/5/2019

Cash Payment $17.94CHERRY BOMB HAND CLEANERE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice FEB19 3/5/2019

Cash Payment $85.89OUTLETS/WAL PLUGSE 100-5323-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice FEB19 3/5/2019

Cash Payment $15.85WALL BOARDE 100-5323-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice FEB19 3/5/2019

Cash Payment $40.94BATTERYE 100-5160-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice FEB19 3/5/2019

$516.27TotalTransaction Date 3/14/2019 Citizens 111000

LOCATORS & SUPPLIES  Refer 22948

Cash Payment $1,046.33SHIRTSE 610-6920-6930 Misc General Expenses

Invoice 0273575 3/4/2019

Cash Payment $1,046.33SHIRTSE 620-8010-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice 0273575 3/4/2019

$2,092.66TotalTransaction Date 3/14/2019 Citizens 111000

MUKWONAGO AUTO PARTS  Refer 22949

Cash Payment $28.68MISSING SLIPE 620-8010-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice FEB19 3/1/2019

Cash Payment $32.36HOSE FITTING/HOSEE 620-8010-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice FEB19 3/1/2019

Cash Payment $255.58BATTERYE 610-6920-6933 Transportation Expenses

Invoice FEB19 3/1/2019

Cash Payment -$127.79BATTERY RETURNE 610-6920-6933 Transportation Expenses

Invoice FEB19 3/1/2019

Cash Payment $162.61BATTERYE 610-6920-6930 Misc General Expenses

Invoice FEB19 3/1/2019

Cash Payment $61.25RADIATOR & HEATER HoseE 620-8020-8320 Maintenance-Lift Station

Invoice FEB19 3/1/2019

Cash Payment $105.35OIL FILTER/BELT/HOSEE 620-8020-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice FEB19 3/1/2019

$518.04TotalTransaction Date 3/14/2019 Citizens 111000

R & R INSURANCE SERVICES  Refer 22950



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 03/14/19 12:36 PM

Page 14

Current Period: March 2019

Cash Payment $15,590.75W/CE 100-5154-5511 Workmens Comp Insura

Invoice 2019819 3/4/2019

Cash Payment $6,707.67G/LE 100-5154-5512 General Liability Insuran

Invoice 2019819 3/4/2019

Cash Payment $1,475.26G/L POLICEE 100-5154-5512 General Liability Insuran

Invoice 2019819 3/4/2019

Cash Payment $87.50DAMS INSURANCEE 100-5254-5226 Insurance Premiums

Invoice 2019819 3/4/2019

Cash Payment $22,442.34FIRE/AMBO INSE 150-5221-5226 Insurance Premiums

Invoice 2019819 3/4/2019

Cash Payment $87.50RECYCLING INSE 410-5140-5226 Insurance Premiums

Invoice 2019819 3/4/2019

Cash Payment $259.56LIBRARY INSE 440-5511-5226 Insurance Premiums

Invoice 2019819 3/4/2019

Cash Payment $87.50STORM WATER INSE 500-5140-5226 Insurance Premiums

Invoice 2019819 3/4/2019

Cash Payment $2,106.79WATER INSE 610-6920-6924 Property Insurance

Invoice 2019819 3/4/2019

Cash Payment $3,920.13SEWER INSE 620-8400-8530 Insurance

Invoice 2019819 3/4/2019

$52,765.00TotalTransaction Date 3/14/2019 Citizens 111000

CONLEY MEDIA, LLC  Refer 22951

Cash Payment $50.33PUB HEARING - EDGEWOODE 100-5632-5312 Printing

Invoice 6362410219 2/23/2019

Cash Payment $90.53ORD 955E 100-5241-5312 Printing

Invoice 6362410219 2/23/2019

Cash Payment $48.24PUB HEARING - CHAPT 100E 100-5112-5311 Supplies

Invoice 6362410219 2/23/2019

Cash Payment $39.64PUB HEARING - ED CUE 100-5632-5312 Printing

Invoice 6362410219 2/23/2019

$228.74TotalTransaction Date 3/14/2019 Citizens 111000

HORN OIL  Refer 22952

Cash Payment $1,526.43FUEL POLICEE 100-5212-5351 Motor Fuel & Oil

Invoice FEB19 3/14/2019

Cash Payment $49.79FUEL INSPECTIONE 100-5241-5351 Motor Fuel & Oil

Invoice FEB19 3/14/2019

Cash Payment $6,080.99FUEL DPWE 100-5324-5351 Motor Fuel & Oil

Invoice FEB19 3/14/2019

Cash Payment $330.83FUEL FIREE 150-5222-5351 Motor Fuel & Oil

Invoice FEB19 3/14/2019

Cash Payment $1,175.99FUEL AMBOE 150-5231-5351 Motor Fuel & Oil

Invoice FEB19 3/14/2019

Cash Payment $209.31FUEL WATERE 610-6920-6933 Transportation Expenses

Invoice FEB19 3/14/2019

Cash Payment $644.24FUEL SEWERE 620-8010-8280 Transportation Expense

Invoice FEB19 3/14/2019

$10,017.58TotalTransaction Date 3/14/2019 Citizens 111000

RICOH AMERICAS CORPORATION  Refer 22953



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 03/14/19 12:36 PM

Page 15

Current Period: March 2019

Cash Payment -$7.12COPY CREDITE 100-5632-5399 Other

Invoice 5055880812 2/5/2019

Cash Payment $34.38CopiesE 100-5632-5399 Other

Invoice 5056033572 3/1/2019

$27.26TotalTransaction Date 3/14/2019 Citizens 111000

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS  Refer 22954

Cash Payment $55.32PAINTE 100-5160-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 8562-2 3/12/2019

$55.32TotalTransaction Date 3/14/2019 Citizens 111000

TARANTINO KAREN  Refer 22955

Cash Payment $349.74REFUND/OVERPYMTG 620-142000 Utility Customer Accounts

Invoice 3/14/2019

$349.74TotalTransaction Date 3/14/2019 Citizens 111000

Pre-Written Checks $0.00

Checks to be Generated by the Computer $272,613.75

Total $272,613.75

Fund Summary
111000  Citizens

100 GENERAL FUND $81,026.37

150 FIRE/AMBULANCE FUND $33,828.27

200 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND $303.30

220 TID#3 - GENERAL $538.05

240 TID#4 $305.00

250 TID #5 $74.50

410 RECYCLING FUND $39,061.80

430 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT FUND $475.19

440 LIBRARY FUND $662.58

480 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND $372.90

500 STORM WATER UTILITY $99.85

600 IMPACT FEES $13.13

610 WATER UTILITY FUND $49,306.09

620 SEWER UTILITY FUND $48,328.02

720 TAX ESCROW AGENCY FUND $18,207.00

810 PARKLAND FUND $11.70

$272,613.75



2018 JOINT VILLAGE TOWN SETTLEMENT as of 3/13/19

Cat Descr Account Descr Adopted Budget Revised Budget

YTD Amount as of 

12/31/18 Balance Remaining

%YTD 

Budget

TAXES R 150-4100-4111 General Property Tax 214,200.00 214,200.00 180,014.20 34,185.80

R 150-4100-4347 State Fire Dues Program 0.00 0.00 34,185.80 (34,185.80)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES R 150-4900-4910 Transfer from General Fund** 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL FROM VILLAGE 214,200.00 214,200.00 214,200.00 (0.00) 100%

INTERGOV T CHARGES FOR SERVICE R 150-4700-4731 Fire/Ambulance Service to Town 214,200.00 214,200.00 182,696.91 31,503.09

R 150-4700-4347 State Fire Dues Program 0.00 0.00 31,503.09 (31,503.09)

INTERGOV T CHARGES FOR SERVICE R 150-4700-4733 Cash Flow Supplement from Town** 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL FROM TOWN 214,200.00 214,200.00 214,200.00 (0.00) 100%

INTERGOV T REVENUES R 150-4300-4342 State Aid or Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

INTERGOV T REVENUES R 150-4300-4343 County Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

MISC REVENUE R 150-4800-4370 Private Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES R 150-4600-4304 Treasurer s Fees 13,000.00 13,000.00 124.18 12,875.82 1%

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES R 150-4600-4716 Paramedic Ride-Along Fee 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0%

PUBLIC SAFETY R 150-4620-4320 Fire Dept Charges for Services 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,210.00 1,790.00 40%

PUBLIC SAFETY R 150-4620-4325 Ambulance County Collections 20,000.00 20,000.00 21,075.34 (1,075.34) 105%

PUBLIC SAFETY R 150-4620-4730 Ebix Ambulance Revenue 501,729.00 501,729.00 428,003.29 73,725.71 85%

PUBLIC SAFETY R 150-4620-4737 Ebix Fire Revenue 10,500.00 10,500.00 4,175.00 6,325.00 40%

PUBLIC SAFETY R 150-4620-4741 Ebix Interfacility ALS & BLS 296,595.00 296,595.00 372,791.56 (76,196.56) 126%

PUBLIC SAFETY R 150-4620-4742 Ebix Interfacility Critical Care 88,620.00 88,620.00 172,524.57 (83,904.57) 195%

INTEREST REVENUE R 150-4810-4871 Interest Revenue 200.00 200.00 1,855.42 (1,655.42) 928%

MISC REVENUE R 150-4800-4899 Misc Revenue 0.00 0.00 22.00 (22.00)

Revenue to be Shared with the Town 933,694.00 933,694.00 1,001,781.36 (68,087.36) 107%

INTERGOV T REVENUES R 150-4300-4344 EMS Act102 Grant 6,000.00 6,000.00 5,910.40 89.60 99%

MISC REVENUE R 150-4800-4890 Donations Received 0.00 0.00 7,900.00 (7,900.00)

COMMERCIAL REVENUE R 150-4820-4880 Sale of Owned Property 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES R 150-4900-4920 Transfer from Other Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES R 150-4900-4930 Fund Balance Applied 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Designated Funds - Share with Town when used 7,000.00 7,000.00 13,810.40 (6,810.40) 197%

TOTAL REVENUE GUIDELINE 1,369,094.00 1,369,094.00 1,443,991.76 (74,897.76) 105%

Account Descr Adopted Budget Revised Budget

YTD Amount as of 

12/31/18 Balance Remaining

%YTD 

Budget

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 25,326.00 25,326.00 25,299.12 26.88 100%

FIRE ADMINISTRATION 826,831.00 826,831.00 811,707.57 15,123.43 98%

FIRE SUPPRESSION 65,748.00 65,748.00 61,313.72 4,434.28 93%

FIRE TRAINING 44,000.00 44,000.00 33,938.64 10,061.36 77%

AMBULANCE 319,680.00 319,680.00 362,825.29 (43,145.29) 113%

AMBULANCE TRAINING 22,509.00 22,509.00 12,014.79 10,494.21 53%

Critical Care Transport Expenses 0.00 0.00 239.80 (239.80)

Capital Outlay Expenses 35,000.00 35,000.00 36,419.25 (1,419.25) 104%

Total Operating Budget 1,339,094.00 1,339,094.00 1,343,758.18 (4,664.18) 100%

ACT 102 or Designated Fund Expenses 0.00 0.00 9,171.04 (9,171.04)

Donated Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 4,608.95 (4,608.95)

Transfer to Town - YE Settlement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfer to Village Fire Dept Designated Acct  YE Settlement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfer to Designated Fund Balance for Future 

Ambulance 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0%

E 150-5900-5925 Transfer to Designated Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Financing Uses 30,000.00 30,000.00 13,779.99 16,220.01 46%

Total Expenditure Budget 1,369,094.00 1,369,094.00 1,357,538.17 11,555.83 99%

2018 PRELIMINARY Settlement Actual
Total Shared Revenues 1,001,781.36           

Total Operating Expenses (1,343,758.18)          

(341,976.82)             

Town Contribution as of 12/31/18 214,200.00              

Village Contribution as of 12/31/188 214,200.00              
Revenue Excess (Shortfall): 86,423.18                

Designated Capital "Placeholder" for future Ambulance 

in Fund Balance (31,065.00)               Place in Fire Fund Reserve

55,358.18                

Revenue Excess (Shortfall): 27,679.09                Due to Each Entity 

Village 

Contribution

Town    

Contribution

Shared Revenue 

for Year End 

Settlement

Regular Operating Expenditures

Designated Expenditures

Shared when 

used



Row Labels GL Type Cat Descr

Sum of 2015 

Actual

Sum of 2016 

Actual

Sum of 2017 

Adopted 

Budget

Sum of 6-30-

17 YTD 

Amount

Sum of 

2017 Year 

End 

Estimates

Sum of 

2018 

Proposed 

Budget

Sum of 2019 

Forecast

Sum of 2020 

Forecast

Sum of 2021 

Forecast

Sum of 2022 

Forecast

% change 

in 

Proposed 

2018 

Budget 

over 

Adopted 

2017

150

Fire Dept Expenditure

5140 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 24,473          23,499          24,711          12,311          24,734       25,326       25,827          26,337          26,858          27,389          2.5%

5221 FIRE ADMINISTRATION 512,565        699,308        809,209        371,975        822,822     825,766     850,261        878,862        885,374        890,994        2.0%

5222 FIRE SUPPRESSION 66,799          63,883          69,186          20,264          70,300       65,748       65,748          65,748          65,748          65,748          -5.0%

5223 FIRE TRAINING 46,675          45,251          44,221          20,516          42,671       44,000       44,000          44,000          44,000          44,000          -0.5%

5231 AMBULANCE 381,481        383,083        422,831        225,329        406,612     319,680     330,916        335,000        338,500        338,500        -24.4%

5232 AMBULANCE TRAINING 23,755          20,431          23,609          6,838            14,800       22,509       22,700          22,700          22,700          22,700          -4.7%

5700 CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 63,202          83,675          56,000          1,940            56,000       35,000       35,000          35,000          37,000          37,000          -37.5%

5880 USE OF GRANTS/DONATIONS 9,411            15,103          2,646            3,000         -              -                -                -                -                0.0%

5900 OTHER FINANCING USES 237,844        30,273          1,306            -                 -              31,065       32,546          37,427          33,808          36,749          2278.6%

5233 CRITICAL CARE TRANSPORTS 11,616          4,116            -                778                -              -              -                -                -                -                0.0%

Expenditure Total 1,377,820    1,368,622    1,451,073    662,598        1,440,939  1,369,094  1,406,998    1,445,074    1,453,988    1,463,080    -5.6%

0.0%

Revenue 0.0%

4100 TAXES 210,000        210,000        210,000        105,000        210,000     214,200     218,484        222,854        227,311        231,857        2.0%

4300 INTERGOV T REVENUES 10,282          15,165          5,900            -                 5,900         6,000         6,000            6,000            6,000            6,000            1.7%

4600 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 14,182          13,425          13,050          37                  13,050       13,050       13,050          13,050          13,050          13,050          0.0%

4620 PUBLIC SAFETY 915,010        913,595        1,010,923    541,188        1,010,923  920,444     949,780        979,116        979,116        979,116        -9.0%

4700 INTERGOV T CHARGES FOR SERVICE 210,000        210,000        210,000        87,500          210,000     214,200     218,484        222,854        227,311        231,857        2.0%

4800 MISC REVENUE 9,025            3,644            -                3,007            3,300         0.0%

4810 INTEREST REVENUE 361               458               200               193                300             200             200               200               200               200               0.0%

4820 COMMERCIAL REVENUE 16,766          1,000            -                 -              1,000         1,000            1,000            1,000            1,000            0.0%

4900 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES -                -                 0.0%

Revenue Total 1,385,627    1,366,287    1,451,073    736,925        1,453,473  1,369,094  1,406,998    1,445,074    1,453,988    1,463,080    -5.6%

PROPOSED 2018 BUDGET WITH 2019 - 2022 FORECASTS

1



   Village of Mukwonago   
 

 AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Committee/Board: Public Works or Finance Committee 
Topic: Forester TID Proposal - Sommer Property 
From: John S. Weidl 
Department: Village Administration/Economic Development 
Presenter: JSW 
Date of Committee Action (if 
required): 

N/A 

Date of Village Board Action (if 
required): 

N/A 

 
 

Information 
 
Subject: Forester TID Proposal - Sommer Property 
 
Background Information/Rationale: Jim Forester has the Sommer Parcel under contract and has approached 
the Village about the possibility of a Tax Increment Financing District. Under the proposal, the district would 
absorb all infrastructure costs, any outstanding assessments, and the difference between what residential 
property is actually worth and what the developer is paying the owner. That total is just over $13,000,000. That 
$13M turns into $20M after debt service. The developer is proposing 98 single-family homes, 96 condo units and 
some theoretical numbers for possible future commercial development. 
 
Key Issues for Consideration: In theory, the developer has presented development numbers that could cash 
flow in a Tax Increment Financing district, provided the developer is willing to commit to $63,000,000 (sixty-
three million!) in new development by year 5. However, there are many other items that need to be explored. 
For example, we know that the 18-acre parcel will require some sort of access from STH 83 and site 
development, the cost of which I cannot determine if it is not factored in. Further, the Village is being asked to 
subsidize the assessments for the water and sewer lines that exist through the property. There are a handful of 
items like this hanging out there. 
 
The biggest issue for the Village Board is that we are being asked to subsidize the difference between privately 
developable residential property, which sells for less than $30,000 an acre, and the price of this parcel, which is 
over double. Additionally, the taxpayers are being asked to subsidize the risks on all of the infrastructure. And 
the Village is being asked to put in the money upfront!!! Complicating this matter is Tax Increment Financing 
laws which prohibit a TID from being more than 35% residential, which means the district would need to be 80 
acres larger than the site in question. 
 
Also keep in mind that the Village paid $28,500 an acre for the adjacent property that has now become an 
industrial park. We are now being asked to consider taxpayer money flowing to an owner who is asking over 
$70,000 an acre for property next door. 
 
Fiscal Impact (If any): Ehlers - $17,000 - $25,000 upfront. This can be recouped through tax increment financing 
if project moves forward. $20,000,000 in principal and interest payments allocated to a new tax increment 
financing district. $15,000,000 reduction in borrowing capacity after year 5 when the Bond Anticipation Notes 
are refinanced into General Obligation Bonds. 
 
Requested Action by Committee/Board: Please review the materials, ask questions, and provide guidance to 
staff on whether or not we should continue vetting this project as a potential Tax Increment Financing District. 



   Village of Mukwonago   
 

 AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
 
 
 

Attachments 
Ehlers Estimate PDF 
Construction Estimate 
Debt Schedule and Forester Letter re TID Mukwonago PDF 
TID Proforma 
Forester Concept Plan 
 
 





$269,027

2017 2018                    269,027 -                            269,027               18.50 -                          2019
2018 2019                    269,027 -                      -                            269,027               18.55 -                          2020
2019 2020                    269,027 -                      -                            269,027               18.59 -                          2021
2020 2021                    269,027 -                      -                            269,027               18.64 -                          2022
2021 2022                    269,027 -                      -                            269,027               18.69 -                          2023
2022 2023                    269,027 63,100,000 -                      63,100,000         63,369,027         18.73 1,182,015          2024
2023 2024              63,369,027 157,750         63,257,750         63,526,777         18.78 1,187,932          2025
2024 2025              63,526,777 158,144         63,415,894         63,684,921         18.83 1,193,880          2026
2025 2026              63,684,921 158,540         63,574,434         63,843,461         18.87 1,199,856          2027

2026 2027              63,843,461  158,936         63,733,370         64,002,397         18.92 1,205,863          2028

2027 2028 64,002,397            159,333         63,892,704         64,161,730         18.97 1,211,900          2029
2028 2029 64,161,730            159,732         64,052,435         64,321,462         19.02 1,217,967          2030
2029 2030 64,321,462            160,131         64,212,566         64,481,593         19.06 1,224,065          2031
2030 2031 64,481,593            160,531         64,373,098         64,642,125         19.11 1,230,193          2032
2031 2032 64,642,125            160,933         64,534,031         64,803,057         19.16 1,236,351          2033
2032 2033 64,803,057            161,335         64,695,366         64,964,392         19.21 1,242,541          2034
2033 2034 64,964,392            161,738         64,857,104         65,126,131         19.25 1,248,761          2035
2034 2035 65,126,131            162,143         65,019,247         65,288,274         19.30 1,255,013          2036
2035 2036 65,288,274            162,548         65,181,795         65,450,822         19.35 1,261,296          2037
2036 2037 65,450,822            162,954         65,344,749         65,613,776         19.40 1,267,610          2038
2037 2038 65,613,776            163,362         65,508,111         65,777,138         19.45 1,273,956          2039

$63,100,000 $2,408,111 $1,028,752,655 $1,034,402,216 $19,639,199

 

Model designed by HSE & Co  

Tax Increment Summary

Inflation 

Increment

Value - Beginning 

of Year

Tax Value - 

Jan. 1

Value of 

Development

Collection 

Year

Improve-

ment 

Year

Value -               

End of Year

Tax Increment 

Value

Tax Rate 

($1,000)

Tax Increment 

Collected

0.25%

Creation Date =

Village of Mukwonago, Wisconsin
Tax Increment District No. ##
Summary of Increment as of 02/02/18

Base Value =

Assumptions
$269,027

XX/XX/2018
Estimated Tax Rate =

Estimated Inflation Rate =
$18.50



5 year Taxable BAN
interest only also capitlaized.

$13.lM projects and $2,820 CAP %

Village of Mukwonago, WI

Debt Service Schedule

Date Principal Coupon lnterest Total P+l FiscalTotal
06/0U2019
12/Ol/2019

06/01/2020
t2/0v2020
06/0t/2021

282,s80.00

282,580.00

282,580.00

282,s80.00

282,580.00

282,580.00

282,580.00

282,580.00

282,s80.00

565,160.00

t2/01/2021

06/0v2022
l2/0v2022
06/01/2023

12/01/2023

282,580.00 282,580.00 565,160.00

282,580.00 282,580.00

282,580.00 282,580.00 565,160.00

282,580.00 282,580.00

282,580.00 282,580.00 565,160.00

06/01/2024
t2lot/2024

15,920,000.00 3.ssÙ% 282,580.00 16,202,580.00

ló,202,580.00

Total $15,920,000.00 $2,82s,800.00 $18.745.800.00

Yield Statistics

Bond Year Dollars $79,600.00

Average Life 5.000 Years

Average Coupon 3.s500000%

Net Interest Cost (NIC) 3.ss00000%

True Interest Cost (TIC) 3.s500000%

Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes 3.5500000%

All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 3.5500000%

IRS Form 8038
Net Interest Cost 3.5500000%

Weighted Average Maturity 5.000 Ye¿rs

Sample lssue I SINGLE PURPOSE | 2121n019 | 9:21 AM

H utch i nsonShockeyerly&Co
Pt¡blic Frnance Page 1



Villaee of Mukwonanago, WI

Debt Service Schedule Part1 o12

future takeout of 5 year BAN for

15 remaining years.

Date Principal Coupon lnterest Total P+l FiscalTotal
06/01/2024

12/01/2024

06/0U202s
t2/01D025
06/0t/2026

277 ,600.00 277,600.00 277,600.00

277,600.00 I,112,600.00
265,075.00 265,075.00 1,377,675.00

265,075.00 1,130,075.00

835,000.00

865,000.00

3.000%

3.000%
12/01/2026

06/01/2027

t210U2027

06/0r/2028
12/0t/2028

890,000.00

915,000.00

3.000%

3.250o/o

2s2,100.00

252,100.00

238,750.00

238,750.00

223,881.25

252,100.00

I,142,100.00
238,750.00

I,l 53,750.00

223,881.25

1,382,175.00

r,380,850.00

,,rr,,utr.r,
06t0v2029
l2lot/2029
06/01/2030

12t0U2030
06/0t/2031

945,000.00

975,000.00

1,010,000.00

3.250%

3.500o/o

3.s00;"

223,88t.25
208,52s.00

208,525.00

t91,462.s0
t9t462.s0

1,168,88 1.25

208,525.00

I,l 83,525.00

19t,462.50
1.20t.462.50

1,377,406.25

1,374,987.50

t2t0t/2031 173,787.50 173,787.50 1,375,250.00

06t0U2032 1,045,000.00 3.s00% 173,787.s0 1,218,'187.50

t2/0r/2032 155,500.00 155,500.00 1,374,287.50

06/0v2033 1,080,000.00 3s00% 155,500.00 1,235,500.00

06/0t/2034 1,120,000.00 3500% 136,600.00 l,2só,600.00

12/0r/2034 117,000.00 117,000.00 1,373,600.00

06/0r/2035 I,160,000.00 3.750% 117,000.00 1,277,000.00

t2l0t/2035 95,250.00 95,250.00 1,372,250.00

06/0t/2036 1,200,000.00 3.750% 95,250.00 1,295,250.00

12/01/2036

06/01/2037

1210112037

06/01/2038

t2/01/2038

1,245,000.00

1,295,000.00

3.750o/o

3.750o/o

'r2,750.00

72,750.00

49,406.25

49,406.25

25.125.00

72,7s0.00

l,3 r 7,750.00

49,406.25

t,344,406.25

25.t25.00

1,368,000.00

1,367,t56.25

1.369.531.25

06/0t/2039
12/0t/2039

1,340,000.00 3.750% 25,125.00 I,365,125.00
1,365,125.00

Total $15,920,000.00 $4,9ó5,ó25.00 $20,EE5,625.00

fruc
I c

,/.
3'

Sample lssue I SINGLE PURPOSE I ?,2112019 | 9:254M

H utchi nsonShockeyerly& Co
Public Finance Page 1



Village of Mukwonanago, WI

Debt Service Schedule Paft2 of 2

future takeout of 5 year BAN for

15 remaining years.

Yield Statistics

Bond Year Dollars $137.39s.00

Average Life 8.630 Years

Average Coupon 3.6t4t235%

Net Interest Cost (NIC) 3.614t2350/o

True Interest Cost (TIC) 3.60334400/o

Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes 3.60334400/0

All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 3.6033440%

IRS Form 8038
Net Interest Cost 3.6t4t235%
Weighted Average Maturity 8.ó30 Years

Sample lssue I SINGLE PURPOSE | 212112019 | 9:254M

H utch i nsonShockeyerly& Co
Public Finarrce Page 2



o

a

a

o

a

a

February 14,2019

To: Village of Mukwonago

RE: +/- 100 Acres adjacent to Hwy 83

+l- 82 Acres on the East Side of Hwy 83 - Residential

98 proposed private residential lots to be sold as a house/lot package for an appx
price of $350,000 - $395,000 with a median price of $372,500

2018 Mill Rate of 17 .257 @ 1 00.05% would yield $6,431 .44 in taxes per household
X 98 homes = $630,281.121year

Prominent SE Wisconsin developer (to be named) is willing to commit to buy and
build 25-30 lots per year with a absorption rate of 3.2 years to 3.92 years

96 proposed townhouse style condominiums (16 building pads) to be sold at an
appx price of $250,000 - $300,000 with a median price of $275,000

2018 Mill rate of 17.257 @ 100.05% would yield $ 4,748.04 in tax per unit X 96 units

= $455,812.001year

Prominent SE Wisconsin Developer (to be named) is willing to commit to buy and
build 4 building pads per year for an absorption rate of 4 years

+l- 18 Acres on the West Side of Hwy 83 - Commercial Mixed Use

3-6 acre site developments

Some examples of whom we are attracting as users lnclude a hotel chain,
gas/convenience store chain etc.

Example of current tax rates on these types of development from a neighboring
community using their current "Assessed" value

Hotel: Assessed tax of $6,567,000 at a Mukwonago Mill rate of 17.257 @ 100.05%
would yield $113,383.00 in tax per year

Gas/Convenience store: Assessed tax of $2,573,600 at a Mukwonago Mill rate of
17.257 @ 100.05% would yield $44,434.82 in tax per year

Blended Median Development of the above: Project Assessed at $4,570,000 at a
Mukwonago Mill rate of 17.257 @ 100.05% would yield $78,903.92 in tax per year

a

a

a

a

a

a



a This scenario would just be for three 6 acres site developments which likely
would/could be absorbed by a mix of 3 acre sites on up to the 6 acre referenced.

Within the scope of this particular scenario in a 5 year estimated build out and
completion of the Appx 82 Acres to the east of Hwy 83 total potential realized tax
revenue will exceed $1,323,353 yearly.

Caveat of the Appx 18 acres to the west side of 83 to be left for a big box development
(currently in negotiations with a 200,000 square foot user) or similar that would create
an unknown amount of tax revenue but surely would generate 18o/o of the above stated
as 18 acres of the 100 acre development or an additional $238,203.54 in yearly tax
revenue.

Following is a breakdown of the estimated development costs which illustrates the gap
needed to be bridged to complete the project:

Land Cost
Special Assessment
Special Assessment
Development Costs, Holding Costs and
Developer Fees
Total Costs

98 Residential Lots @ $85,000 each
96 Condo Pads @ $25,000 each
36 Acres Commercial @ $75,000 each
Total Sales

Total Costs
Total Sales

$ 7,500,000.00
$ 1,200,000.00
$ 1,800,000.00
$16,000,000.00

$26,500,000.00

$ 8,330,000.00
$ 2,400,000.00
$ 2,700,000.00
$13,400,000.00

$26,500,000.00

TID Amount 000.001 I
13 000.00



January 14, 2019

John Weidl, Administrator
Village of Mukwonago, Wisconsin
440 River Crest Ct
PO Box 206
Mukwonago, WI 53149

Re: Written Municipal Advisor Client Disclosure with the Village of Mukwonago (“Client”) for Tax
Incremental Finance District Creation TID #5 2019 (“Project” Pursuant to MSRB Rule G-42)

Dear John:
As a registered Municipal Advisor, we are required by Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB)
Rules to provide you with certain written information and disclosures prior to, upon or promptly, after the
establishment of a municipal advisory relationship as defined in Securities and Exchange Act Rule
15Ba1-1.  To establish our engagement as your Municipal Advisor, we must inform you that:

When providing advice, we are required to act in a fiduciary capacity, which includes a duty of1.
loyalty and a duty of care.  This means we are required to act solely in your best interest.
We have an obligation to fully and fairly disclose to you in writing all material actual or potential2.
conflicts of interest that might impair our ability to render unbiased and competent advice to you.
We are providing these and other required disclosures in Appendix A attached hereto.
As your Municipal Advisor, Ehlers shall provide this advice and service at such fees, as described3.
within Appendix B attached hereto.

This documentation and all appendices hereto shall be effective as of its date unless otherwise terminated
by either party upon 30 days written notice to the other party.

During the term of our municipal advisory relationship, this writing might be amended or supplemented
to reflect any material change or additions.

We look forward to working with you on this Project.

Sincerely,

Ehlers

Philip L. Cosson, CIPMA
Senior Municipal Advisor/Director

_______________

1   This document is intended to satisfy the requirements of MSRB Rule G-42(b) and Rule G-42(c).



Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix A Page 1
Ehlers January 14, 2019

Appendix A
Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest/Other Required Information

Actual/Potential Material Conflicts of Interest
Ehlers has no known actual or potential material conflicts of interest that might impair its ability either to
render unbiased and competent advice or to fulfill its fiduciary duty to Client.

Other Engagements or Relationships Impairing Ability to Provide Advice
Ehlers is not aware of any other engagement or relationship Ehlers has that might impair Ehlers’ ability to
either render unbiased and competent advice to or to fulfill its fiduciary duty to Client.

Affiliated Entities
Ehlers offers related services through two affiliates of Ehlers, Bond Trust Service Corporation (BTSC)
and Ehlers Investment Partners (EIP).  BTSC provides paying agent services while Ehlers Investment
Partners (EIP) provides investment related services and bidding agent service. Ehlers and these affiliates
do not share fees.  If either service is needed in conjunction with an Ehlers municipal advisory
engagement, Client will be asked whether or not they wish to retain either affiliate to provide service. If
BTSC or EIP are retained to provide service, a separate agreement with that affiliate will be provided for
Client’s consideration and approval.

Solicitors/Payments Made to Obtain/Retain Client Business
Ehlers does not use solicitors to secure municipal engagements; nor does it make direct or indirect
payments to obtain or retain Client business.

Payments from Third Parties
Ehlers does not receive any direct or indirect payments from third parties to enlist Ehlers recommendation
to the Client of its services, any municipal securities transaction or any financial product.

Payments/Fee-splitting Arrangements
Ehlers does not share fees with any other parties and any provider of investments or services to the Client.
However, within a joint proposal with other professional service providers, Ehlers could be the
contracting party or be a subcontractor to the contracting party resulting in a fee splitting arrangement. In
such cases, the fee due Ehlers will be identified in a Municipal Advisor writing and no other fees will be
paid to Ehlers from any of the other participating professionals in the joint proposal.

Municipal Advisor Registration
Ehlers is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and Municipal Securities
Rulemaking Board (MSRB).

Material Legal or Disciplinary Events
Neither Ehlers nor any of its officers or municipal advisors have been involved in any legal or disciplinary
events reported on Form MA or MA-I nor are there any other material legal or disciplinary events to be
reported.  Ehlers’ application for permanent registration as a Municipal Advisor with the (SEC) was
granted on July 28, 2014 and contained the information prescribed under Section 15B(a)(2) of the
Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 and rules thereunder. It did not list any information on legal or
disciplinary disclosures.



Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix A Page 2
Ehlers January 14, 2019

Client may access Ehlers’ most recent Form MA and each most recent Form MA-I by searching the
Securities and Exchange Commission’s EDGAR system (currently available at
http://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html) and searching under either our Company
Name (Ehlers & Associates, Inc.) or by using the currently available “Fast Search” function and entering
our CIK number (0001604197).

Ehlers has not made any material changes to Form MA or Form MA-I since that date.

Conflicts Arising from Compensation Contingent on the Size or Closing of Any Transaction
The forms of compensation for municipal advisors vary according to the nature of the engagement and
requirements of the client.  Compensation contingent on the size of the transaction presents a conflict of
interest because the advisor may have an incentive to advise the client to increase the size of the securities
issue for the purpose of increasing the advisor’s compensation. Compensation contingent on the closing
of the transaction presents a conflict because the advisor may have an incentive to recommend
unnecessary financings or recommend financings that are disadvantageous to the client.  If the transaction
is to be delayed or fail to close, an advisor may have an incentive to discourage a full consideration of
such facts and circumstances, or to discourage consideration of alternatives that may result in the
cancellation of the financing or other transaction.

Any form of compensation due a Municipal Advisor will likely present specific conflict of interests with
the Client.  If a Client is concerned about the conflict arising from Municipal Advisor compensation
contingent on size and/or closing of their transaction, Ehlers is willing to discuss and provide another
form of Municipal Advisor compensation.  The Client must notify Ehlers in writing of this request within
10 days of receipt of this Municipal Advisor writing.

MSRB Contact Information
The website address of the MSRB is www.msrb.org. Posted on the MSRB website is a municipal
advisory client brochure that describes the protections that may be provided by MSRB rules and how to
file a complaint with the financial regulatory authorities.

http://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html


Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix B Page 1
Ehlers January 14, 2019

Appendix B
Tax Incremental Financing Services and Developer Proforma Analysis

Scope of Service (Tax Incremental Financing Services)
Client has requested that Ehlers assist Client with creation of an overlay Tax Incremental Finance District
and developer proforma analysis (“Project”). Ehlers proposes and agrees to provide the following scope
of services:

Phase I – Feasibility Analysis
The  purpose  of  Phase  I  is  to  determine  whether  the  Project  is  a  statutorily  and  economically
feasible option to achieve the Client’s objectives.  This phase begins upon your authorization of
this engagement, and ends on completion and delivery of a feasibility analysis report.  As part of
Phase I services, Ehlers will:

Consult with appropriate Client officials to identify the Client’s objectives for the Project.•

Provide feedback as to the appropriateness of using Tax Incremental Financing in the context•
of the “but for” test.

If  the  Project  includes  creation  of  or  addition  of  territory  to  a  district,  identify  preliminary•
boundaries  and  gather  parcel  data  from  Client.   Determine  compliance  with  the  following
statutory requirements as applicable:

Equalized Value test.o

Purpose  test  (industrial,  mixed  use,  blighted  area,  in  need  of  rehabilitation  oro
conservation, or environmental remediation).

Newly-platted residential land use test.o

Prepare  feasibility  analysis  report.   The  report  will  include  the  following  information,  as•
applicable:

Identification of the type or types of districts that may be created.o

A  description  of  the  type,  maximum  life,  expenditure  period  and  other  featureso
corresponding to the type of district proposed.

A  summary  of  the  development  assumptions  used  with  respect  to  timing  ofo
construction and projected values.

Projections  of  tax  increment  revenue  collections  to  include  annual  and  cumulativeo
present value calculations.

Qualification of the district as a donor or recipient of shared increment, and projectedo
impact of any allocations of shared increment.

If  debt  financing  is  anticipated,  a  summary  of  the  sizing,  structure  and  timing  ofo
proposed debt issues.

A  cash  flow pro  forma  reflecting  annual  and  cumulative  district  fund  balances  ando
projected year of closure.

A draft time table for the Project.o



Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix B Page 2
Ehlers January 14, 2019

Identification  of  how  the  creation  date  may  affect  the  district’s  valuation  date,  theo
base  value,  compliance  with  the  equalized  value  test,  and  the  ability  to  capture
current year construction values and changes in economic value.

When  warranted,  evaluate  and  compare  options  with  respect  to  boundaries,  type  ofo
district, project costs and development levels.

Ehlers  will  provide  guidance  on  district  design  within  statutory  limits  to  creativelyo
achieve as many of the Client’s objectives as possible, and will provide liaison with
State Department of Revenue as needed in the technical evaluation of options.

Present  the  results  of  the  feasibility  analysis  to  the  Client’s  staff,  Plan  Commission  or•
governing body.

Phase II – Project Plan Development and Approval
If  the  Client  elects  to  proceed  following  completion  of  the  feasibility  analysis,  the  Project  will
move to Phase II.  This phase includes preparation of the Project  Plan,  and consideration by the
Plan  Commission1,  governing  body,  and  the  Joint  Review  Board.   This  phase  begins  after
receiving  notification  from  the  Client  to  proceed,  and  ends  after  the  Joint  Review  Board  takes
action on the Project.  As part of Phase II services, Ehlers will:

Based  on  the  goals  and  objectives  identified  in  Phase  I,  prepare  a  draft  Project  Plan  that•
includes all statutorily required components.

We  will  coordinate  with  your  staff,  engineer,  planner  or  other  designated  party  to  obtain  a•
map of the proposed boundaries of the district, a map showing existing uses and conditions of
real property within the district, and a map showing proposed improvements and uses in the
district.

Submit  to  the  Client  an  electronic  version  of  the  draft  Project  Plan  for  initial  review  and•
comment.

Coordinate with Client staff to confirm dates and times for the meetings indicated within the•
following table.  Ehlers will ensure that selected dates meet all statutory timing requirements,
and will provide documentation and notices as indicated.

1If Client has created a Redevelopment Authority or a Community Development Authority, that body may fulfill the statutory requirements of the
Plan Commission related to creation or amendment of the district.



Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix B Page 3
Ehlers January 14, 2019

Meeting Ehlers Responsibility Client Responsibility

Initial Joint
Review Board

Prepare  Notice  of  Meeting  and  transmit  to
Client’s designated paper.

Mail  meeting  notice,  informational
materials,  and  draft  Project  Plan  to
overlapping taxing jurisdictions.

Provide agenda language to Client.

Attend  meeting  to  present  draft  Project
Plan.

Post  or  publish  agenda  and  provide
notification  as  required  by  the
Wisconsin Open Records Law.

Prepare meeting minutes.

Designate  Client  Joint  Review  Board
representative.

Identify  and  recommend  Public  Joint
Review  Board  representative  for
appointment.

Plan
Commission
Public Hearing

Prepare  Notice  of  Public  Hearing  and
transmit to Client’s designated paper.

Post  or  publish  agenda  and  provide
notification  as  required  by  the
Wisconsin Open Records Law.

Plan
Commission
Public Hearing

For  blighted  area  districts  and  in  need  of
rehabilitation  or  conservation  districts,
provide a format for the required individual
property owner notification letters.

Attend hearing to present draft Project Plan.

Prepare  and  mail  individual  property
owner notices (only for districts created
as  blighted  area,  or  in  need  of
rehabilitation or conservation).

Prepare meeting minutes.

Plan
Commission

Provide agenda language to Client.

Attend  meeting  to  present  draft  Project
Plan.

Provide  approval  resolution  for  Plan
Commission consideration.

Post  or  publish  agenda  and  provide
notification  as  required  by  the
Wisconsin Open Records Law.

Distribute  Project  Plan  &  resolution  to
Plan  Commission  members  in  advance
of meeting.

Prepare meeting minutes.
Governing Body
Action Provide agenda language to Client.

Attend  meeting  to  present  draft  Project
Plan.

Provide  approval  resolution  for  governing
body consideration.

Post  or  publish  agenda  and  provide
notification  as  required  by  the
Wisconsin Open Records Law.

Provide  Project  Plan  &  resolution  to
governing body members in advance of
meeting.

Prepare meeting minutes.

Joint Review
Board Action

Mail  meeting  notice  and  copy  of  final
Project  Plan  to  overlapping  taxing
jurisdictions.

Prepare  Notice  of  Meeting  and  transmit  to
Client’s designated paper.

Provide agenda language to Client.

Attend meeting to present final Project Plan.

Provide  approval  resolution  for  Joint
Review Board consideration.

Post  or  publish  agenda  and  provide
notification  as  required  by  the
Wisconsin Open Records Law.

Prepare meeting minutes.



Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix B Page 4
Ehlers January 14, 2019

Throughout the meeting process, provide drafts of the Project Plan and related documents in•
sufficient quantity for the Client’s staff, Plan Commission, governing body and Joint Review
Board members.

Provide advice and updated analysis on the impact of any changes made to the Project Plan•
throughout the approval process.

Phase III – State Submittal
This phase includes final review of all file documents, preparation of filing forms, and submission
of  the  base  year  or  amendment  packet  to  the  Department  of  Revenue.   This  phase  begins
following approval of the district by the Joint Review Board, and ends with the submission of the
base year or amendment packet. As part of Phase III services, Ehlers will:

Assemble  and  submit  to  the  Department  of  Revenue  the  required  base  year  or  amendment•
packet  to  include  a  final  Project  Plan  document  containing  all  required  elements  and
information.

Provide the Client with an electronic copy of the final Project Plan (and up to 15 bound hard•
copies if desired).

Provide  the  municipal  Clerk  with  a  complete  electronic  and/or  hard  copy  transcript  of  all•
materials as submitted to the Department of Revenue for certification.

Act  as  a  liaison between the Client  and the Department  of  Revenue during the certification•
process in the event any questions or discrepancies arise.

Compensation
In return for the services set forth in the “Scope of Service – Tax Incremental Financing Services” Client
agrees to compensate Ehlers as follows:

Phase I $  6,900
Phase II $  8,500
Phase III $  2,100
Total $ 17,500

Phase I base fee includes up to five financial scenarios. Additional scenarios will be run•
as needed at a cost of $750/scenario.
In  the  event  Client  determines  not  to  proceed  with  the  Project  once  a  Phase  has  been•
authorized, but prior to that Phase’s completion, the compensation due for that Phase will
be prorated to reflect the percentage of the work completed.

For any service directed by Client and not covered by this, or another applicable Appendix, Ehlers will
bill Client at an hourly rate that is dependent upon the task/staff required to meet Client request at no less
than $125.00/hour and not to exceed $300.00/hour.

Payment for Services
For  all  compensation due to  Ehlers,  Ehlers  will  invoice  Client  for  the  amount  due at  the  completion of
each Phase. Our fees include our normal travel, printing, computer services, and mail/delivery charges.



Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix B Page 5
Ehlers January 14, 2019

The invoice is due and payable upon receipt by the Client.

Client Responsibility
The following expenses are not included in our Scope of Services, and are the responsibility of Client to
pay directly:

Services rendered by Client’s engineers, planners, surveyors, appraisers, assessors, attorneys,•
auditors  and  others  that  may  be  called  on  by  Client  to  provide  information  related  to
completion of the Project.

Preparation of maps necessary for inclusion in the Project Plan.•

Preparation of maps necessary for inclusion in the base year or amendment packet.•

Publication  charge  for  the  Notice  of  Public  Hearing  and  Notices  of  Joint  Review  Board•
meetings.

Legal opinion advising that Project Plan contains all required elements. (Normally provided•
by municipal attorney).

Preparation of District metes & bounds description. (Needed in Phase III for creation of new•
districts, or amendments that add or subtract territory).

Department of Revenue filing fee and annual administrative fees.  The current Department of•
Revenue fee structure is:

Current Wisconsin Department of Revenue Fee Schedules
Base Year Packet $1,000
Amendment Packet with Territory Addition $1,000
Amendment Packet with Territory Subtraction $1,000
Base Value Redetermination $1,000
Amendment Packet No Charge
Annual Administrative Fee $150

Appendix B



Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix B Page 6
Ehlers January 14, 2019

Project Pro Forma Analysis and Developer Negotiations

Client has requested that Ehlers undertake a financial analysis of the project pro forma  for development
within its proposed overlay district (“Project”)

Project Background
Client is now considering a request from the Developer for public assistance. The Developer suggests that
without public financing assistance, the Project would not proceed as planned.

As the Client’s independent advisor, Ehlers will conduct the following analyses:

Review  the  Project’s  anticipated  sources/uses  of  funds  and  revenues/expenditures  to  assess1
financial  feasibility,  identify  the  “gap”,  if  any,  and  evaluate  the  need  for  public  assistance,
including whether it satisfies the “but for” test;

Analyze the financing structure and market indicators to confirm cost estimates;2

As  appropriate,  evaluate  alternative  scenarios  and  structures  to  provide  Client  with  empirical3
results to determine if, and how, to provide requested assistance.

Scope of Service – Proforma Analysis
Ehlers proposes and agrees to provide the following scope of services:

Review developer’s data and back-up materials. Ehlers will compile and conduct analysis on1
the  Developer’s  proposed  work.  Prior  to  beginning  our  analysis,  we  will  require  the  following
materials from the Developer:

Description  of  structure  of  public  assistance  needed  and  a  narrative  for  why  it  is  beinga
requested.

A  live  Excel  version  of  the  Developer’s  pro  forma  template  including  property  taxb
projections and anticipated returns.

Backup documentation for:c

Construction costsi

Any proposed commercial tenants, rents and pass-throughsii

Any developer financing related to the project and specific terms.iii

“As  is”  appraisal  for  Project  Site,  Purchase  and  Sale  Agreement,  or  other  backup  for  thed
purchase price

Project  specs  including square  footage  of  all  commercial/residential  space  and gross  squaree
footage for the project.

Site plan and conceptual elevations.f

A GANTT Chart or proposed timeline for project completion and lease-up, if necessary.g



Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix B Page 7
Ehlers January 14, 2019

Conduct analysis on the project pro forma, both with public assistance and without it. Ehlers2
will  review  the  developer’s  projected  revenues  and  expenses  associated  with  the  ongoing
operation  of  the  completed  Project  as  compared  to  Ehlers’  model  and  assumptions,  as  well  as
local  market  expertise.  Ehlers  will  prepare  other  alternate  scenarios  to  provide  the  Client  a
reasonable  expectation  of  the  developer’s  projected  returns  within  market  ranges,  and  any
associated risks for the Client.

Estimate Client revenues from TIF or other sources. Ehlers will build a cash flow model from3
the proposed project that may support financing the developer’s “gap,” if any, and compare to the
developer’s  numbers.  Ehlers  will  examine  whether  these  revenues  are  appropriate  to  fill  the
“gap,” if any. Ehlers will review and provide feedback on whether any of the developer’s project
costs are eligible expenses under state statutes. Finally, Ehlers will identify options for financing
any needed Client portion of the project, if necessary.

Prepare a summary report for the Client. The report will summarize the results of our analysis4
and  make  recommendations  as  appropriate  to  the  Client.  Ehlers  will  conduct  a  conference  call
with Client’s staff  to discuss the analysis,  potential  costs and benefits  of the project  and review
any additional feedback from the Client prior to the final report. Ehlers will be available to make
a presentation to the Client Board/Council as appropriate.

Participate  in  Developer  Negotiations,  as  requested  by  the  Client.  As  needed,  Ehlers  will5
participate with the Client’s negotiating team in developer negotiations to create or review term
sheets, development or redevelopment agreements, and financing options. If needed, Ehlers staff
will  provide  support  to  the  Client  in  discussions  and  developing  iterations  of  a  Development
Agreement. The final agreement is subject to Client’s attorney approval.

Based on the financial  analysis  outlined above,  Ehlers will  make recommendations to the Client  on
possible  incentives  or  assistance  to  Developer,  and  the  use  of  “Look  Back”  provisions  in  the
Development  Agreement,  so  that  if  the  Project  is  more  successful  than  originally  projected  when
submitting a TIF requested, the Developer returns a portion of the funds to the Client.

If  warranted,  Ehlers  will  conduct  further  analysis,  modeling  and  “what-if”  scenarios  as  part  of  this
engagement.  The  Ehlers  team  assigned  to  the  Client  is  available  for  questions  and  encourages  as
much collaboration as possible.

Additional Services (Elective)
Though  not  a  part  of  this  scope  of  services,  should  a  “Look  Back”  provision  be  incorporated  into  a
development or redevelopment agreement, Client may authorize Ehlers, under a separate engagement, to
perform  a  “Look  Back”  analysis  upon  Project  sale  or  another  milestone.  Ehlers  will  review  the
Developer’s  actual  costs  and  return  numbers  in  accordance  with  the  timing  and  returns  outlined  in  the
respective development agreement. Ehlers will inform Client of the results and prepare a summary report
for Client, and if authorized by Client, for review by Developer. This scope of services will be billed on
an hourly basis, based on prevailing rates at the time of the engagement.

Timeline
To complete the agreed upon scope of work, Ehlers estimates that 21-30 days are needed from the time
we  receive  required  information  from  the  Developer.  This  estimate  may  change  depending  on  various
factors, including the complexity of the project, the corresponding TID statutory deadlines, if applicable,
and  the  completeness  of  data  received  from  the  Developer.  Ehlers  will  be  transparent  throughout  the
technical and reporting processes and will be available to discuss the findings of the project throughout



Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix B Page 8
Ehlers January 14, 2019

the engagement. If the Client determines that the schedule needs to change, Ehlers will use its best efforts
to accommodate the timeline.
Estimated Compensation
For all work performed and services provided under the “Scope of Service – Proforma Analysis” section
set forth herein, Ehlers will bill hourly fees at the following rates for personnel assigned to the Project:

Senior Municipal Advisor $250-300/hour

Economic Development Advisor $250-300/hour

Municipal Advisor $225-250/hour

Financial Specialist $200-225/hour

We estimate that the total billings for the Project will be in the range of $6,500 to $9,500. Changes to the
developer’s  pro  forma,  introduction  of  new  information,  preparation  of  alternative  scenarios  and
protracted negotiations  are  all  variables  that  can impact  the  time needed to  achieve the  Client’s  desired
results.  If  we  anticipate  that  total  billings  will  exceed  the  upper  range  of  our  initial  estimate,  we  will
provide a revised estimate and request authorization prior to continuing with the work.

Ehlers will invoice the Client each month for the work completed in the prior month. Our fees include our
normal  travel,  printing,  computer  services,  and  mail/delivery  charges.  The  invoice  is  due  and  payable
upon receipt by the Client.

The above Proposal is hereby accepted by Village of Mukwonago, Wisconsin, by its authorized
officer:

 Signed  Title Date



Project Name:  Sommer Conceptual Site & TID #5 Infrastructure Improvements
Client Name: Village of Mukwonago

TID #5 TID #5
(Build-out less 
than 600,000 

S.F.

(Build-out 
greater than 
600,000 S.F.

1 8-inch Sanitary Sewer w/Granular Backfill, Lift Station, 
Force Main & Appurtenance L.F. 5,110 $240.00 $1,226,400.00 X

2 8-inch Water Main w/Granular Backfill & Appurtenance L.F. 6,035 $170.00 $1,025,950.00 X
3 Storm Sewer Infrastructure L.F. 7,200 $135.00 $972,000.00 X
4 Storm Water Facility L.S. 1 $450,000.00 $450,000.00 X

5
Collector Street Improvements-Excavation, EBS, Crushed 
Aggregate Base Course, Asphalt Pavement for 41' Wide 
Typical Section & Restoration

L.F. 3,120 $310.00 $967,200.00 X

6
Local Street Improvements-Excavation, EBS, Crushed 
Aggregate Base Course, Asphalt Pavement for 37' Wide 
Typical Section & Restoration

L.F. 4,680 $250.00 $1,170,000.00 X

7 Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) L.S. 1 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 X X
8 STH 83 & Dewey Drive Intersection Improvements per 

MOU (Price will vary as a result of the TIA) L.S. 1 $750,000.00 $750,000.00 X

9 STH 83 & Dewey Drive Traffic Signals per MOU              
(Warrant Dependant) L.S. 1 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 TBD TBD

10 STH 83 & IH 43 Southbound Ramp Improvements per MOU L.S. 1 $120,000.00 $120,000.00 X
11 Arrowhead Drive Median Closure per MOU L.S. 1 $90,000.00 $90,000.00 X
12 STH 83 & Wolf Run Improvements per MOU L.S. 1 $220,000.00 $220,000.00 X
13 STH 83 & Boxhorn Drive Improvements per MOU L.S. 1 $300,000.00 $300,000.00 X
14 STH 83 & Dewey Drive Improvements per MOU L.S. 1 $325,000.00 $325,000.00 X
15 STH 83 & Boxhorn Drive Traffic Signals per MOU                

(Warrant Dependant) L.S. 1 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 TDB TDB

16 STH 83 & East Boxhorn Drive Improvements                      
(Price will vary as a result of the TIA) L.S. 1 $1,540,000.00 $1,540,000.00 X

Sommer's Internal Infrastructure Sub Total $5,811,550.00
Contingencies 20% $1,162,310.00
Estimated Total Project Cost $6,973,860.00

w/ Signals w/o Signals
Dewey Drive Connection to STH 83 Sub Total $785,000.00 $985,000.00
Contingencies 20% $157,000.00 $197,000.00
Estimated Total Project Cost $942,000.00 to $1,182,000.00
Estimated price is dependant upon meeting the warrants for the fully actuated traffic signals. Total estimated cost would be borne onto the development of Sommers.

TID #5 12-Acre Site Development Sub Total $0.00 $1,775,000.00
Contingencies 20% $0.00 $355,000.00
Estimated Total Project Cost $0.00 to $2,130,000.00
Estimated price is dependant on whether the site connects to the Sommer Development or STH 83 and meeting the warrants for the fully actuated traffic signals.

w/ Signals w/o Signals
TID #5 Total Build-out Sub Total $1,055,000.00 $1,455,000.00
Contingencies 20% $211,000.00 $291,000.00
Estimated Total Project Cost $1,266,000.00 to $1,746,000.00
Estimated price is dependant upon meeting the warrants for the fully actuated traffic signals. 
Total estimated cost reflects the improvements agreed upon per MOU for the connection of Boxhorn Drive to STH 83.

Sommer 
Parcel 

Development

TID #5 12-
Acre Site 

Development
Dewey Drive 
Connection

ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST

Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Total













































































































 
W233 N2080 Ridgeview Parkway • Waukesha, WI   53188-1020 •  Tel. (262) 542-5733 

~12-10069 Chapman Property Parcel at NW corner Development > Letter of Credit > Winchowky-20190313-Letter of Credit Reduction Final.docx~ 

 

March 13, 2019 
 
 
 

Mr. Fred Winchowky 
Village President 
Village of Mukwonago 
P.O. Box 206 
Mukwonago, WI 53149 
 
Re: Chapman Place Development  
 Letter of Credit Reduction - Final 

Dear Mr. Winchowky: 

We have received a request from Ray Gooden of Anderson Commercial Group to 
reduce the Letter of Credit for the above referenced project.  The requested reduction is for 
final punch list items which have all been completed.  We have discussed the items with 
Village Department Heads and they have agreed that the punch list items have been completed 
to their satisfaction and all lien waivers have been received.  We, therefore, recommend that the 
Letter of Credit which we understand is currently set at $30,000.00 be reduced to $0.   

If you should have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 
 
RUEKERT & MIELKE, INC. 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca K. Alonge, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
ralonge@ruekert-mielke.com 

 
RKA:sjs 
cc: Mark Blum, Village of Mukwonago 
 Ron Bittner, Village of Mukwonago   
 John Weidl, Village of Mukwonago 
 Bruce Kaniewski, Village of Mukwonago 
 Judy Taubert, Village of Mukwonago 
 Linda Gourdoux, Village of Mukwonago  
 Ray Goodden, Anderson Commercial Group 
 File 

mailto:dbeyer@ruekert-mielke.com





























































































	20190320VillageBoardAgenda
	Wednesday, March 20, 2019
	Time:  6:30 p.m.
	Place:  Mukwonago Municipal Building/Community Room, 440 River Crest Court
	It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of, members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above st...


	6Aa-20190220VillageBoardMinutes
	Wednesday, February 20, 2019
	Adjournment


	6Ab-20190306VillageBoardSpecialMinutes
	Wednesday, March 6, 2019
	Adjournment


	7A1a-20190320 Vouchers Payable Cover Sheet
	7A1b-03202019 AP 03-2019-2-$272,613.75
	7A2a-2018 Joint Settlement Position as of 3-13-19 (002)
	7A2b-Proposed 2018 Budget2019-2022 Forecasts
	7A3a-Forester TID Proposal - Sommer Property-AIRF
	7A3b-Forester Concept-Sommer
	7A3c-Forester-Copy of TID Projections Worksheet
	7A3dForester-Debt Service Scedule
	7A3e-Mukwonago Village of WI_ProjectDisclosure_TIF-Forester_
	7A3f-Sommer Development  TID #5 Total Build-out Cost Estimate 20190116
	8A1-CriminalHistoryGrantProgram
	8B1-SEIMTMember
	8C1a-LOCReductionChapmanPlaceDev
	8C1bChapmanPlaceDev-Lien Waivers PSI JSD PLM VEIT
	8C2-ISA GoldLeafAward
	8D1-RESOLUTION 2019-013-CUEducatorsCreditUnion
	8D2a-RESOLUTION 2019-014-SPAREducatorsCreditUnion
	8D2b-EducatorsCreditUnionSPAR CU
	8D3-TripleCrownRevisedExteriorReview

